
  
Truro Select Board Remote Meeting 

Tuesday, March 28, 2023  
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

Via GoToMeeting 
 

 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://meet.goto.com/226510773 
1-877-309-2073  Access Code:  226-510-773 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call-in toll free at 
1-877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted:  226-510-773 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:  
https://meet.goto.com/226510773 Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the 
meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower 
the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that 
you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

1. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Captain’s Choice-7-Day Annual Entertainment License 
 
3. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES  

A. Community Services Department: Jennifer Pierce        
 
4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS—NONE  
 
5. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee Presentation on Proposed Bylaw Amendment  
*A Quorum of the Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee May be Present* 

 
6. TABLED ITEMS—NONE 
 
7. SELECT BOARD ACTION  

A. Select Board Reconsideration of Votes to Recommend Warrant Articles and Vote to Approve Revised 
Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property 
and/or Beach Access 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair 

B. Discussion and Vote to Include and Recommend Warrant Articles- Override Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

C. Discussion and Votes to Recommend Warrant Articles- All Other 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

D. Discussion and Vote to Approve Order of Warrant Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

E. Vote to Approve and Electronically Sign the Posting of the Warrant 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

F. Discussion and Possible Vote on Mill Pond Culvert Project 

https://meet.goto.com/226510773
https://meet.goto.com/226510773


Presenters:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager and Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director   
 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Housing Rehab Loan Discharge 
2. One Day Entertainment Application: Truro Recreation Department at Truro Vineyards 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve: Captain’s Choice Common Victualer; Salty Market Farmstand-Common Victualer; 

Jules Besch Stationers-Transient Vendor; Cape Provisions DBA Truro General Store-Transient Vendor and 
Common Victualer 

D. Review and Approve 2023 Seasonal Alcohol Licenses: Avenue D, Top Mast Resort, Beach and Swim 
Health Club, Days Market and Deli, Whitman House Restaurant, Terra Luna Restaurant, Jams Market, 
Captain’s Choice, Blackfish Restaurant, Highland Links Golf Course, Payomet Performing Arts, Fullers 
Package Store 

E. Review and Approve 2023 ABCC Seasonal Renewal Certification  
F. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 12.6.2022; Budget 

Task Force Meeting Minutes of 12.6.2022; Budget Task Force Meeting Minutes of 1.31.2023 
    

9. Select Board Reports/Comments 
10. Town Manager Report 
11. Next Meeting Agenda: April 11, 2023 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing-Captain’s Choice Request for 7-Day Seasonal Entertainment License  
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the provisions of Mass. General Laws, c.140 §183A 
amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4, Kristi Wageman, Manager of Captain’s Choice, applied for 
a seasonal entertainment license issued by the Local Licensing Authority. After a hearing held 
on February 28th, the Board approved a weekday entertainment license for Captain’s Choice. 
Kristi Wageman asked to wait on the issuance of this license so that she may review her 
options after an entertainment licensing fee discussion was held by the Select Board on at the 
March 7, 2023 meeting. 
 
With the introduction of a 7-Day entertainment license and fee, Kristi Wageman verbally 
requested that a 7-Day Seasonal Entertainment license be approved for Captain’s Choice, 
located at 4 Highland Rd.  Entertainment would continue to be as originally proposed with the 
times of 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm.  
 
Applying for the 7-Day Seasonal Entertainment License minimizes the administrative burden 
on the applicant, the Board, and the staff, by eliminating the need to submit individual 
applications for each date.  The Police Chief has reviewed and approved the application.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Manager of Captain’s Choice will need to apply for single 
Entertainment Licenses for each event. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve a 2023 7-Day Seasonal Entertainment License for 

 

                       Agenda Item:  2A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Captain’s Choice, with event start times of 3:00pm and end times of 5:00pm. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Entertainment Application with a request for a 7-day license  
3. Revised Entertainment Fees, as approved March 7, 2023  



 
       TOWN OF TRURO 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 
 

 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Public Hearing for Captain’s Choice  

Request for a 7-day Seasonal Entertainment License  
 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Mass. General Laws, c.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4 
the Truro Select Board will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday, March 28, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. to hear an 
application for a 7-day seasonal entertainment license received from Captain’s Choice, Kristi Wageman, 
Manager, 4 Highland Road. Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to 
attend. To join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone use this link:  
https://meet.goto.com/226510773 or call in toll-free at 1-877-309-2073  Access Code:  226-510-773.  
 
 
 
Kristen Reed, Chair  
Select Board 
 
 

 

                      Agenda Item: 2A1 

https://meet.goto.com/226510773


TOWN OF TRURO 

Licensing Department 
PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
Email: ntudor(tMruro-ma.gov or nscoullar(nltruro-ma.!WV 

Application for an Entertainment License 
□ □ □ 

*Please complete the Commonwealth's
Weekday Saturday •Sunday Public Entertainment on Sunday

Application 

The undersigned hereby applies for a license in accordance with the provisions of 
Mass. General Laws, c.140 §183A amended, Ch. 140§181 & Ch.136§4 

BVSINESS/ORGANIZA · · INFO TION .. . \. ·-· '" - ·/l_l

rganization Name 

0 

Is this a Non-profit or For-profit Entity (Check the appropriate box) 0 Yes �To 

l 

CL 

If yes, proof of Non-profit status l!!!W.,accompany this application 

s 
Contact Person Phone Number . , __ 

JNJ)IVIDUAL APfLft;ANT ffll4UK.MA.TlUN 

Individual's Name Mailing Address 

Phone Number Email Address 

EVENT .fN;FORMATION 

* ?,o::...��c... �e.� A. ½�neJ>
Day (s)/Date (s) of Event for License to be issued 

·-5 f�

e, if any, street num 

Property Owner Name and Ad ss 

Seating Capacity: --�___,.__.._D.,__ ___ _ 

Name of Caterer (if applicable)

Truro Application for Entertainment License 

&LLM.M er (\I\ LlS i C, 
Purpose of Event (example: fundraiser)

t is: D Indoor ,K Outdoor Event 
(Please check applicable box) 

Phone number 

Occupancy Number: --�3-i--r----
Approximate number of people attending ____ _ 

1 of2 

Agenda Item: 2A2













Weekday 
Annual/Seasonal 

Sunday 
Annual/Seasonal 

7day 
Annual/Seasonal One Day 

Sunday        
State Fees 
per event 

Sunday        
State Fees 

Annual 

No Admission 
Fee $120.00 $75.00 $140.00 $50.00 $2.00 and 

$5.00 

$50.00 (1pm-
12am) and 
$100.00 
(12am-

1:00pm) 

Admission Fee $600.00 $150.00 $700.00 $100.00 

Non-Profit 
Discounts are 
applicable per 

Policy 53 

*State license fees
apply 

*State license fees
apply 

*State license
fees apply if

event is held on a 
Sunday 

ENTERTAINMENT FEES REVISED March 7, 2023 

Agenda Item: 2A3 



1 
 

Agenda Item:  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM: Introduction to New Employee: Community Services Department: Jennifer Pierce 
 
EXPLANATION:  Due to a scheduling conflict, staff respectfully requests that this introduction 
be postponed to the Select Board’s regularly scheduled meeting on April 11, 2023.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO postpone the introduction of Jennifer Pierce to a future 
meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 



1 
 

        Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee 
**A quorum of the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee may be present for this 
agenda item.** 
REQUESTOR: Carol Harris, Chair of Climate Action Committee, and Brian Boyle, Chair of Energy 
Committee 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM: Energy Committee and Climate Action Committee Memorandum 
 
EXPLANATION: The Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee have requested an 
opportunity to present to the Board on the Article X-Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Energy 
Code.  Representatives from the Committees will explain the article and invite the Board to ask 
questions or provide comment. The Select Board will be making its vote to recommend this 
article this article later in the agenda. A memo from the Energy Committee and Climate Action 
Committee is included. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Presentation and possible discussion only. Vote to recommend will occur 
in Agenda Item 6C. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Energy Committee and Climate Action Committee Memorandum 
2. Article X: Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Energy Code (as submitted) 

 



Energy Committee and Climate Action Committee Memorandum

March 23, 2023
To: Select Board
Subject: Article X - Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Energy Code

The Committees urge the Select Board to unanimously recommend this warrant article. The
article has been drafted with a significant amount of effort and diligence by the Energy
Committee and the Climate Action Committee. In our judgment, the article meets the FY
2023 Select Board Goal/Objective #10, the voters’ Article 53 mandate from 2022 ATM, and
conforms to the Commonwealth’s Global Warming Solutions Act (2008) and A
Next-Generation Roadmap for Massachusetts Climate Policy (2011).

FY 2023 Select Board Goals and Objectives1

#10 … progress in all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050,
…The Board will also revise the charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate
Action Committee to incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual
Town Meeting.

Goals Addressed: A, C, D, E
Select Board Ambassador: Stephanie Rein

This Objective #10 references the directives of Article 53, which for convenience is repeated
here:

“to have the Select Board charge the Climate Action Committee and Energy
Committee to work with other pertinent Town committees to define a Carbon Net Zero
standard for new construction and deliver that standard for approval to Town
Meeting."

The operative requirements are Net Zero and new construction. These requirements are
both satisfied by the new Specialized Energy Code put forth by the Commonwealth’s
Department of Energy Resources. Because towns are not able to create their own building
codes, accordingly, the Energy Committee and Climate Action Committee have obtained the
required language for the warrant article so that this Specialized Energy Code can be
adopted at Town Meeting.

Specialized Energy Code Applicability

The Specialized Energy Code only applies to new construction, which historically is about
one-half of one percent (½%) of Truro’s housing stock. The Specialized Code will not

1 https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/fy2023_goals_and_objectives_doc_final-signed.pdf

1

Agenda Item:  5A1

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/fy2023_goals_and_objectives_doc_final-signed.pdf


impact Truro’s new residential construction either, unless the homeowner wishes to continue
to use fossil-fuels (except for backup generators). In order to achieve net zero goals, new
homes choosing to continue to use fossil fuels will have to achieve a higher level of energy
efficiency.

Benefits of Adoption

The adoption will have the following benefits, as it will:
● meet Select Board Objective #10
● fulfill the voter mandate from 2022 ATM Article 53
● position Truro among earlier adopters which historically has qualified us for additional

grant funding
● allow Truro to be eligible for the pilot Net Zero code program
● take a necessary step to meet Net Zero requirements of 50% by 2030
● have a minimal impact in Truro due to our existing maximum house size bylaw
● provide consumer protections such as avoiding future costly retrofits, unhealthy

buildings, and volatile fossil fuel prices
● support environmental justice for affordable housing by increasing the quality of life

for residents through lower heating costs and healthier and more comfortable homes
● make available several incentive programs to support Passive House and

energy-efficient buildings through MassSave, the IRA, and Low-income Housing Tax
Credits

Community Education Initiatives

Important community education efforts are underway. Hopefully you had the opportunity to
attend today’s workshop at the Library, which is just the beginning of the process.

We will soon engage with the building trades community on a more technically-oriented
version of education that’s expected to last about six months. Our experience adopting the
Stretch Code when we became a Green Community in 2011 was excellent, and the builder
community was appreciative of the knowledge, attention, and efforts we brought to the
initiative. At that time we learned that, although a natural resistance to change is always at
play initially, most builders realized that it provided a competitive advantage to them
because they could get a jump on their out-of-town competitors, be more knowledgeable
and experienced in the latest technologies, and thus could deliver a superior product and
experience to their customers.

For all these compelling reasons, we urge the Select Board to recommend this article for
voter consideration at ATM.

2



2/23/2023  Page 1 

Agenda Item: 5A2 

Specialized Energy Code Adoption 

Article 

To see if the Town will vote to replace Chapter IX of the Town of Truro General Bylaws, 
entitled “Stretch Energy Code” with “Specialized Energy Code” for the purpose of 
regulating the design and construction of buildings for the effective use of energy and 
reduction of greenhouse gas emissions, pursuant to 225 CMR 22 and 23 including 
Appendices RC and CC, including future editions, amendments or modifications thereto, 
with an effective date of January 1, 2024, a copy of which is on file with the Town Clerk, 
or take any other action relative thereto. 

Commentary 

The Town voted at the 2022 Annual Town meeting to adopt Article 53 “to have the 
Select Board charge the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to work 
with other pertinent Town committees to define a Carbon Net Zero standard for new 
construction and deliver that standard for approval to Town Meeting." 

The Specialized Energy Code, written by the Massachusetts Department of Energy 
Resources (DOER), defines Net-zero Building as: 

A building which is consistent with achievement of MA 2050 net zero emissions, through a 
combination of highly energy efficient design together with being an all-electric or Zero Energy 
Building, or where fossil fuels are utilized, a building fully pre-wired for future electrification 
and that generates solar power on-site from the available Potential Solar Zone Area. 

Since that vote, the updated Stretch Energy Code, which is mandatory for Green 
Communities like Truro, and the Specialized Energy Code were written by DOER, as 
per the 2021 Climate Law, AN ACT CREATING A NEXT-GENERATION ROADMAP 
FOR MASSACHUSETTS CLIMATE POLICY. 

The Committees have been participating in the Specialized Energy Code discussions 
with DOER and believe that the resulting Specialized Energy Code will meet the Net 
Zero goals of Truro voters for new construction and large additions to dwellings over 
1,000 sq ft or over 100% of the existing conditioned floor area, while providing a cost-
effective means to doing so.  By adopting this standardized state code, the Town should 
have access to state resources for education and implementation assistance. 

One example of meeting the Specialized Energy Code is to follow the Passive House 
Pathway which ensures an energy efficient building.  The Cloverleaf Developer 
reviewed the Passive House Pathway in the Specialized code, found it to be cost 
effective, and adopted it. 



2/23/2023  Page 2 

Agenda Item: 5A2 

225 CMR (Code of Massachusetts Regulations) 22 and 23 in combination form the 
Stretch Code – and must be adopted together and not in part.  Municipalities may also 
elect to adopt the combination of Appendix RC of 225 CMR 22 (Residential Code for 
Low rise residential) and Appendix CC of 225 CMR 23 (Commercial Code for all other 
buildings) which together form the Municipal Opt-in Specialized code (Specialized 
Code). 

Per the Massachusetts Municipal Association, the Specialized Municipal Opt-in Code 
includes net-zero building performance standards and is designed to achieve state 
greenhouse gas emission limits and sublimits.  This code is expected to help 
Massachusetts meet its goal of 50% greenhouse gas emissions reduction from the 
1990 baseline levels by 2030. 

 

Energy Committee 5-0-0 
Climate Action Committee 3-0-0 



2/23/2023  Page 3 

Agenda Item: 5A2 

** Proposed Bylaw drafted by Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources  
to replace Truro’s existing Chapter IX Bylaw ** 

 
CHAPTER IX SPECIALIZED ENERGY CODE 

§ 9-1  DEFINITIONS 
International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) – The International Energy Conservation 
Code (IECC) is a building energy code created by the International Code Council. It is a model 
code adopted by many state and municipal governments in the United States for the 
establishment of minimum design and construction requirements for energy efficiency, and is 
updated on a three-year cycle. The baseline energy conservation requirements of the MA State 
Building Code are the IECC with Massachusetts amendments, as approved by the Board of 
Building Regulations and Standards and published in state regulations as part of 780 CMR. 

Specialized Energy Code – Codified by the entirety of 225 CMR 22 and 23 including 
Appendices RC and CC, the Specialized Energy Code adds residential and commercial 
appendices to the Massachusetts Stretch Energy Code, based on amendments to the 
respective net-zero appendices of the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) to 
incorporate the energy efficiency of the Stretch energy code and further reduce the climate 
impacts of buildings built to this code, with the goal of achieving net-zero greenhouse gas 
emissions from the buildings sector no later than 2050. 

Stretch Energy Code - Codified by the combination of 225 CMR 22 and 231, not including 
Appendices RC and CC, the Stretch Energy Code is a comprehensive set of amendments to 
the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) seeking to achieve all lifecycle cost-
effective energy efficiency in accordance with the Green Communities Act of 2008, as well as to 
reduce the climate impacts of buildings built to this code. 

§ 9-2  PURPOSE 
The purpose of 225 CMR 22.00 and 23.00 including Appendices RC and CC, also referred to as 
the Specialized Energy Code is to provide a more energy efficient and low greenhouse gas 
emissions alternative to the Stretch Energy Code or the baseline Massachusetts Energy Code, 
applicable to the relevant sections of the building code for both new construction and existing 
buildings. 

§ 9-3  APPLICABILITY 
This energy code applies to residential and commercial buildings. 

§ 9-4  SPECIALIZED CODE 
The Specialized Code, as codified by the entirety of 225 CMR 22 and 23 including Appendices 
RC and CC, including any future editions, amendments, or modifications, is herein incorporated 
by reference into the Town of Truro General Bylaws, Chapter IX. 

The Specialized Code is enforceable by the inspector of buildings or building commissioner.  

[Adopted MM-DD-2023 ATM by Article ____] 

 



2/23/2023  Page 4 

Agenda Item: 5A2 

 

References 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/gen_by-law_body_as_of_2021_atm_0.pdf 

https://www.mass.gov/doc/summary-document-explaining-stretch-energy-code-and-specialized-opt-in-
code-language/download 

mass.gov/doc/guidance-for-specialized-energy-code-adoption/download 

https://www.mma.org/doer-releases-final-stretch-and-specialized-energy-code-language 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/gen_by-law_body_as_of_2021_atm_0.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/doc/summary-document-explaining-stretch-energy-code-and-specialized-opt-in-code-language/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/summary-document-explaining-stretch-energy-code-and-specialized-opt-in-code-language/download
http://mass.gov/doc/guidance-for-specialized-energy-code-adoption/download
https://www.mma.org/doer-releases-final-stretch-and-specialized-energy-code-language


1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Kristen Reed, Select Board Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Select Board Reconsideration of Votes to Recommend Warrant Articles and Vote to 
Approve Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48:  Construction/Staging Permit for Use 
of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access 
 
EXPLANATION: Select Board Chair Reed requested an opportunity for Member Areson to vote 
on the articles and the approval of the revised policy that were voted at the March 21, 2023 
during her absence. The Board may re-vote the articles and the approval of the policy by first 
taking a vote to reconsider the previously voted articles and the previously considered policy. 
Then, for efficiency purposes, the Board may vote to recommend all of the previously voted 
articles and the revised policy in one motion for the articles that were unanimously 
recommended. Then the Board may vote to recommend the two articles unanimously voted 
not to recommend. Finally, the Board may vote to approve Select Board Policy Memorandum 
#48:  Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access, 
which was unanimously approved on March 21, 2023. If there is an article that Member 
Areson, or any of the members, wishes to consider separately, they may choose to exempt 
that article from the motion and vote on that article separately. 
 
The articles included and their respective votes at the March 21, 2023 Select Board Meeting 
are: 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Open Space Reserve (4-0-0) 
Article X: Amend Personnel Bylaw 8.1 Holidays (4-0-0) 
Article X: Accept Provisions of MGL Chapter 40 Section 5F – Creation of a Receipts Reserve for 
Ambulance Fund (4-0-0) 
Article X: Amend General Bylaws 7-2: Community Preservation Committee: Administration (4-

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

0-0) 
Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table (4-
0-0) 
 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Edgewood Farm Barn Chimneys and Cupola 
Preservation (0-4-0) 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Bunker Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse Historic 
Preservation (0-4-0) 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  If not revoted, Member Areson’s votes will not be recorded for 
these articles.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
MOTION 1: Motion to reconsider the prior votes to recommend the articles included as 
attachment 7A1 in the packet and the approval of Select Board Policy Memorandum #48:  
Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access. 
 
(if passes) 
MOTION 2:  Motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Open Space 

Reserve, Article X: Amend Personnel Bylaw 8.1 Holidays, Article X: Accept 
Provisions of MGL Chapter 40 Section 5F – Creation of a Receipts Reserve for 
Ambulance Fund, Article X: Amend General Bylaws 7-2: Community Preservation 
Committee: Administration, and Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex 
Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table. 

Previously voted: 4-0-0. 
 
MOTION 3:  Motion to recommend Article X: Community Preservation Act: Edgewood Farm 

Barn Chimneys and Cupola Preservation and Article X: Community Preservation 
Act: Bunker Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse Historic Preservation. 

Previously voted: 0-4-0. 
 
MOTION 4: Motion to approve revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48:  
Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access. 



3 
 

Previously voted: 4-0-0 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Warrant Articles Voted at the 3/21/23 Meeting 
2. Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48:  Construction/Staging Permit for Use of 

Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access Voted at the 3/21/23 Meeting 
 



 

Article X: Community Preservation Act: Open Space Reserve 
(Open Space) 

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of Seventy-two thousand, Six 
Hundred Eighty-nine dollars and no cents ($72,689.00) from Projected Community 
Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue to reserve for the purpose of Open Space, or take 
any other action relative thereto.  

Requested by Community Preservation Committee 

Explanation: The Community Preservation Act and the Truro Community Preservation Bylaws require 
10% of the projected Community Preservation Act surcharge revenue be used for Open Space.  Since 
there is no Open Space project request for Fiscal Year 2024, the money will remain in reserve for future 
use. 

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation    
Finance Committee Recommendation 5 0 0 

Select Board Recommendation 4 0 0 
 

PERSONNEL BYLAW ARTICLES 
Article X: Amend Personnel Bylaw 8.1 Holidays 
To see if the Town will vote to amend Section 8.1 of the Town of Truro Personnel Bylaw 
as set forth below, with strikethrough text to be deleted and bold underlined text to be 
inserted and the holidays to be listed in order of when they occur throughout the 
calendar year: 

Section 8.1 Employees Entitled to Holidays With Pay - On the holidays listed in the 
Article, all hourly permanent full-time employees shall receive one day at straight time 
pay. Permanent part-time employees will be paid for the hours scheduled to be worked; 
and exempted employees will be granted the time off with their compensation 
recognized as being included in their annual salaries, for the following legal holidays: 

New Year's Day 
Martin Luther King Day 
Presidents' Day 
Patriots' Day 
Memorial Day  
Juneteenth 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Columbus Day 
Veterans Day 



 
Thanksgiving Day 
Friday after Thanksgiving 
Christmas Eve 
Christmas Day 
New Year's Eve 
 
Should any of the listed holidays fall on a Saturday, the preceding Friday would be 
observed. If the holiday falls on a Sunday, then the following Monday would be 
observed. If Christmas Day/New Year's Day fall on a Monday, Christmas Eve/New Year's 
Eve may be banked for future use on a date prior to the end of the fiscal year with 
appropriate Department Head/Town Manager approval. State-mandate, alternative, 
celebration dates supersede this paragraph.  

 

or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Town Manager 

Explanation: In July 2020, Juneteenth (June 19th) was signed into Massachusetts law as a state holiday. 
This article proposes to memorialize Juneteenth in the list of holidays in Section 8.1 of the Personnel 
Bylaw and to re-order the list of holidays so that they appear in the order in which they occur within the 
calendar year. 

Select Board Recommendation 4 0 0 
 

 

Article X: Accept Provisions of MGL Chapter 40 Section 5F – Creation of a Receipts 
Reserve for Ambulance Fund 
To see if the Town will vote pursuant to the provisions of MGL Chapter 40, Section 5F to 
create a Receipts Reserved for Ambulance Fund, to defray the cost, including maturing 
debt and interest, of acquiring, establishing, maintaining, purchasing, hiring and 
operating ambulance services; or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: Upon completion of the contract with Lower Cape Ambulance, the town will assume billing 
and collection responsibilities for ambulance receipts. This article offers a mechanism for creating an 
account for ambulance receipts collected. Receipts from this fund may only be expended through an 
appropriation vote at town meeting. 

Finance Committee Recommendation 5 0 0 



 
Select Board Recommendation 4 0 0 



 

Article X: Amend General Bylaws 7-2: Community Preservation Committee: 
Administration 
To see if the Town will vote to amend the Chapter 7, Section 2 (b) of the General Bylaws 
of the Town of Truro by adding new language as follows (new language shown bold 
underline) and deleting the language in strike through: 

(b) In every fiscal year, the CPC must recommend that the Annual or special Town 
Meeting either spend, or set aside for later spending, not less than 10% of the annual 
revenues in the Community Preservation Fund for open space (not including land for 
recreational use); not less than 10% of the annual revenues in the Community 
Preservation Fund for historic resources; and not less than 10% 60% of the annual 
revenues in the Community Preservation Fund for community housing. (4/06) 

With respect to community housing, the CPC shall recommend, wherever possible, the 
reuse of existing buildings, or construction of new buildings, on previously developed 
sites. 

The CPC may include in its recommendation(s) to the Annual or special Town Meeting a 
recommendation to set aside, for later spending, funds for specific purposes that are 
consistent with community preservation but for which sufficient revenues are not then 
available in the Community Preservation Fund to accomplish that specific purpose, or to 
set aside, for later spending, funds for general purposes that are consistent with 
community preservation. (4/06) 

The CPC allocation recommendation to the Annual or special Town Meeting must 
account for 100% of all annual revenues and revenues previously set aside, and shall be 
in the form of an Article in the Warrant, for Town Meeting consideration. 

And further to authorize the Select Board to file a home rule petition to effectuate the 
intent of the proposed bylaw amendment, if necessary; or to take any other action 
relative thereto. 

Requested by the Truro Housing Authority 

Explanation: The unique characteristics of Truro’s restricted land base, its low wage seasonal economy, 
and the attractiveness of its housing for seasonal use, are steadily eroding the town’s capacity to 
sustain itself on a year-round basis. The community-housing problem is long-standing and is inherent in 
these conditions. There are no easy solutions. What is needed is to bring, is a sense of urgency; a 
common commitment to do whatever is needed to sustain a viable, diverse year-round community; and 
the steady commitment to increasing the stock of housing that serves the needs of the community.  One 
of the critical aspects of that commitment is to provide adequate funding to accomplish these goals. 

One of the primary sources of funding of housing initiatives in Truro are funds from the 
Community Preservation Act.  The Community Preservation Act (the “CPA” MGL C.44B) was enacted by 



 
state legislators allowing any town in the Commonwealth to adopt a property tax surcharge of up to 
3%, the revenues from which, along with any matching state funds, could be directed to open space and 
recreation, community housing, and historic preservation.  Current restrictions provide that 10% of CPA 
funds be dedicated to community housing initiatives, 10% for historic preservation initiatives, 10% for 
open space/recreation initiatives and the remaining 70% undesignated and available for any category. 
While flexibility currently exists in utilizing 70% of CPA funds, there is no further mandate to specifically 
target housing needs.  In the neighboring town of Provincetown a bylaw was adopted in 2014 that 
directs that 60% of CPA funds target community housing with 10% for historic preservation and 10% for 
open space/recreation with the remaining 20% of CPA funds be undesignated and available for any 
category including administration. It is our recommendation that the Town of Truro do the same. The 
Truro Housing Authority proposes this amendment to the General Bylaws that would mandate that a 
minimum of 60% of the available CPA funds be used to support Community Housing. 

Housing Authority Recommendation    
Finance Committee Recommendation 4 1 0 

Select Board Recommendation 4 0 0 
 

Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use 
Table 
To see if the Town will vote to amend Section 40.1, Duplex Houses and Apartments, of 
the Zoning Bylaw by deleting the language in strike through, adding the bold underlined 
wording and enumerate the bylaw correctly accordingly.   

§ 40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments 
A. Purpose. For the purpose of promoting the more efficient use of land, in keeping with the 

protection of the quality of life and ecology, and at the same time giving relief to those with 
problems of obtaining adequate housing, duplexes may be created by Right the Board of 
Appeals (or Planning Board?)  may approve a special permit authorizing the through new 
construction of duplex houses or the conversion of single family dwellings to 2 apartments, 
consistent with the following conditions. 

B. These structure, either new or conversion, are allowed in all districts except:  Beach Point 
and Seashore District 

C. B New Construction. Lots of one acre meeting minimum lot size of 33,750 sq ft. or more are 
required for new construction; the total size of the duplex structure shall not exceed 3,6000 
sq. ft Gross Floor Area (definition in 10.1).; the requirements of paragraph D shall be met. 

D. C   Conversion. Conversion of single family dwellings in any zoning district except the 
Seashore District and Beach Point and the Water Resource Protection District may be 
approved by special permit from the Board of Appeals (or Planning Board?). Lots shall meet 
current minimum lot area requirements; no more than one apartment in addition to the 
primary dwelling unit may be created from any one single family dwelling; the floor area of 



 
the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 50% of that of the primary dwelling unit; the 
floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 600 sq. ft. 

E. D    Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following. 
1. All applicable provisions of the building, health and safety codes, as determined by 

the Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met. 
2. One unit shall have a 12 month lease. 
3. One unit shall either be owner occupied or have a 12 month lease.   
4. There shall be no rentals of less than 8 months of either unit. 

5. The applicant shall demonstrate that the new construction or conversion is 
essential to provide needed housing. 
6. The new construction or conversion is compatible with and will not derogate from 
or be detrimental to the neighborhood. 

5. The building conforms to Section 50, Area and Height regulations of this bylaw. 
6. 8.  The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw. 

And to amend the Principal Uses table in §30.2 as follows: 

PRINCIPAL USES 
 R BP NT6A TC NTC Rt6 S 

RESIDENTIAL 

Cottage or cabin colony, motor court N P N N P P N 

Duplex P N P P P P N 

Hotel N N N N P P N 

Motel N P N N P P N 

Single family dwelling (9) P P P P P P P (10) 

 

or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Planning Board 

Planning Board Comment:  
 

Select Board Comment:  

 

Planning Board Recommendation    
Select Board Recommendation 4 0 0 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Edgewood Farm Barn Chimneys and Cupola 
Preservation 

(Historical Preservation) 
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of Thirty-six Thousand, Seven 
Hundred dollars and no cents ($36,700.00) from Projected Fiscal Year 2024 Community 
Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue, to restore the chimneys and cupola on the barn at 
Edgewood Farm, 3 Edgewood Way, for the Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, and 
to enter into a grant agreement to set forth the terms and conditions thereof, or take 
any other action relative thereto.  

Requested by the Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 

Explanation: Two chimneys on the historic barn roof need to be repointed and have their flashing 
restored.  The cupola between the chimneys has deteriorated and needs restoration.   

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation 7 0 0 
Finance Committee Recommendation    

Select Board Recommendation 0 4 0 



  Agenda Item: 7A1 

Article X: Community Preservation Act: Bunker Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse 
Historic Preservation 

(Historical Preservation) 
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of Thirteen Thousand, 
Seventy-five dollars and no cents ($13,075.00) from Projected Fiscal Year 2024 
Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue, to remove the chimney and 
restore the roof of the historic Bunker Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse, located at 42 
Corn Hill Rd., for the Truro Conservation Trust and Truro Center for the Arts at 
Castle Hill, and to enter into a grant agreement to set forth the terms and 
conditions thereof, or take any other action relative thereto.  

Requested by the Truro Conservation Trust & Truro Center for the Arts at Castle 
Hill 

Explanation: The chimney has deteriorated, making it a safety concern.  Removal of the chimney 
returns the building to its historic configuration and necessitates restoration of the affected 
interior and exterior areas.    

Community Preservation Committee Recommendation 7 0 0 
Finance Committee Recommendation    

Select Board Recommendation 0 4 0 
 



 
 
 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #48 
 
 

Date: 

Subject: 

Adopted September 6, 2011; Revised January 26, 2016, November 14, 2017, March 21, 2023 

 
 

CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE OF TOWN-OWNED 
PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

 

1. Said permit shall be issued by the Town Manager. 
 

2. Said permit issued by the Town Manager on behalf of the Select Board must be current and 
valid. 

 
3. The Town Manager shall forward the application to the Director of the Department of Public 

Works, the Recreation/Beach Director and/or the Conservation Agent for review and comment. 
 

4. The Contractor shall submit proof of Certificate of Liability Insurance in the amount of 
$1,000,000 and/or a bond or other form of security to be determined by the Town Manager 
upon approval of application and the release of permit. The Workers' Compensation Insurance 
Affidavit must be completed with a copy of the Workers' Compensation Insurance policy 
showing policy number and expiration date. 

 
5. The parking area and beach access, if applicable, shall be inspected by the Director of the 

Department of Public Works and the Recreation/Beach Director prior to any equipment or 
materials being off-loaded on any town-owned property. Upon completion of the project, an 
inspection shall be conducted by the Director of the Department of Public Works and the 
Recreation/Beach Director. If damage to town-owned property from the scope of the project is 
observed by the Director of the Department of Public Works and the Recreation/Beach 
Director, the Contractor shall promptly make all necessary repairs. 

 
6. A layer of sand or other suitable material(s) shall be deposited on areas designated by the 

Director of the Department of Public Works, or his designee, prior to the offloading and 
reloading of equipment and materials. In no case shall the equipment or materials block any 
access or driveways and shall be so located, as much as possible, away from any dwelling(s). 
Sweeping of the area, at the contractor's expense, shall be required. 

 
7. The entrance of the beach parking and beach area, if applicable, shall be maintained daily. 

 
8. If and where deemed necessary by the Director of the Department of Public Works poles and 

posts marking the edge of pavement shall be removed prior to use of the beach slope and 
returned to their original position upon completion of the project by the contractor. Pavement 
markers are to be replaced at the end of each workday. 

 
 



9.  Any damage to the facility shall be the responsibility of the contractor to repair to the original 
state, including, but not limited to, cracking or destruction of pavement, scraping, holes, 
destruction of concrete posts, telephone poles, or replacement of sand. 

 
10. Conditions may be included in approval of the application and should be adhered to. In certain 

cases, coordination with the Health/Conservation Agent or his/her designee may be required 
prior to or during access/ staging/ construction. Failure to abide by conditions may result in 
revocation of permit. 

 
11. The contractor shall be required to pay to the Town of Truro an application fee at the time the 

application is submitted. 
 

12. A project using the town facility may be conducted during the period of October 15th through 
April 15th (the "season".)  The permit is good for the time specified on the application. 

 
13. The Town Manager shall set conditions, including but not limited to, the times of day work 

may commence, the days of the week, etc. 
 

14. Every contractor and property owner applying for a staging permit to use Town property shall 
be provided with a copy of these regulations and shall be asked to execute the acknowledgment 
and application which appear on the following page. A copy of these regulations shall be 
available on the job site at all times. 

 
15. This permit does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not authorize 

any injury to private property or invasion of private rights or approve or imply the approval of 
access over privately owned properties, including but not limited to the Cape Cod National 
Seashore. 

 
15.16. This permit authorizes access to Town-owned property only. The Town does not authorize entry 

onto private property. If the permit holder enters onto private property, it is at their own risk of a claim 
of trespass by the owner.  

 
16.17. In all cases, the Select Board may waive any of these provisions. 

 
17.18. Emergency permission to use Town property may be approved by the Director of the 

Department of Public Works, Recreation/Beach Director, Chief of Police, Conservation Agent 
and/or Health Agent; however, an application must still be made to the Town Manager. 

 
18.19. Failure to comply with any or all these regulations may result in the suspension 

and/or revocation of Staging Permit privileges. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair      Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________________   ____________________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk      Susan Areson 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Stephanie Rein 
Truro Select Board 
 
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.46", Right:  0.2", Allow
hanging punctuation



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 
 
 

Date: --- 

APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION/STAGING PERMIT FOR USE 
OF TOWN-OWNED PROPERTY AND/OR BEACH ACCESS 

Location of Staging Area/Access: _ 
 

Contractor:   

Legal Mailing Address:   

 
 

Telephone: Cell:    
 

Working for: DEP # _ 
 

Work Location:      

Property Owners Legal Mailing Address: _ 

Telephone: _ 

Project Description: _ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Equipment and Materials to be Used: _ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 



Estimated Work Start & Finish Dates:     

Contractor's Signature: _ 

Date Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security Received: ------ 

DPW Director Comments:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Beach Supervisor Comments:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Conservation Agent Comments: _ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town ManagerApproval: Date: _ 
 

Restrictions/Conditions:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of3 



Project Completion Sign-Off 
 

We, the undersigned, have inspected the Town property as identified on this application and found it to 
be in good condition. 

 
DPW Director Approval Date _ 

 

Beach Supervisor Approval  Date _ 
 

For Beach Access, Conservation Agent Approval ----------- Date----- 
 
 

Town Manager Approval of Release of Certification of Liability Insurance and/or Security: 
 
 
 

Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of3 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 
 

               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health & Conservation   
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, on behalf of the Conservation Commission 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 21, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: 
Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access 
 
EXPLANATION:  Staff prepared a revised version of Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: 
Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access for the 
Board’s consideration. The proposed version reflects a change in the Town’s administration of 
the access and staging permit for Town property.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The policy will not be reflective of the appropriate practice for 
granting access for staging permits. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: 
Construction/Staging Permit for Use of Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Revised Select Board Policy Memorandum #48: Construction/Staging Permit for Use of 
Town-Owned Property and/or Beach Access 

 

Agenda Item:  6I 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Vote to Include and Recommend Warrant Articles-Override Articles 
 
EXPLANATION: The Board provided guidance at the March 21, 2023 meeting to the staff on 
the overrides that should be prepared for the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Staff 
prepared the requested articles and associated ballot questions. Included for the Board’s 
consideration are an article for a General Override for Emergency Medical Services Provision; 
an article for a General Override for Student Resource Officer; and three articles related to 
community sustainability for the Board to decide whether they would prefer one General 
Override for a Community Sustainability Package that includes the three programs and the 
housing coordinator position, or two separate articles—one General Override for Community 
Sustainability Programs and one General Override for a Housing Coordinator. 
 The Board will need to: 

• Decide which articles to include in the warrant, 
• Vote to recommend the selected warrant articles, and 
• Finalize the prioritization of the overrides.  

 
Town Counsel’s review of the articles is ongoing and staff will provide an update on the status 
of review at the meeting.  There are presently no additional meetings scheduled for the Board 
prior to the warrant going to the printer on March 31, 2023 so if the Board does not vote to 
recommend or schedule another meeting to vote to recommend the articles, the votes will not 
be recorded in the warrant. The Board may always choose to vote after the warrant goes to 
the printer and to announce the votes on Town Meeting floor. 
The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, and will be recorded in the warrant as # of 
yes votes - # of no votes - # of abstentions in favor, e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes are 
completed, they will be added to the draft Warrant. Article numbers will be assigned as the 

 

Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Warrant is finalized. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will not be overrides included in the FY2024 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant and the described services, programs, and positions will not be funded. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
MOTION 1: MOTION TO include in the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: 
   Article X: General Override for Emergency Medical Services Provision;  
   Article X: General Override for Student Resource Officer; and 
   {CHOOSE OPTION 1 or OPTION 2} 
Option 1: Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Package (Programs 

& Position) 
Option 2: Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Programs and 

Article X: General Override for Housing Coordinator. 
 
MOTION 2: MOTION TO recommend Article X: General Override for Emergency Medical 
Services Provision. 
 
MOTION 3: MOTION TO recommend Article X: General Override for Student Resource Officer. 
 
MOTION 4 (depends on action chosen in Motion 1): MOTION TO recommend Article X: 
General Override for Community Sustainability Package (Programs & Position) OR MOTION TO 
recommend Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Programs. AND MOTION 
TO recommend Article X: General Override for Housing Coordinator. 
 
MOTION 5: Motion to prioritize the overrides as follows: 
  Highest Priority-{INSERT OVERRIDE TITLE HERE} 
  Second Highest Priority-{INSERT OVERRIDE TITLE HERE} 
  Third Highest Priority-{INSERT OVERRIDE TITLE HERE} 
(if needed) Fourth Highest Priority-{INSERT OVERRIDE TITLE HERE} 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Proposed Override Articles and Associated Ballot Questions 



  Agenda Item: 7B1 

OVERRIDE #1 
Article X: General Override for Emergency Medical Services Provision 
To see if the Town will vote to, effective July 1, 2023, raise and appropriate the sum of 
Six Hundred One Thousand, One Hundred Twenty-Two dollars and no cents 
($601,122.00) to be appropriated to the Fire & Rescue Department Budget (010220) for 
the provision of Emergency Medical Services, and further to make this appropriation 
contingent upon the passage of an override ballot question under Chapter 59, Section 
21C(g) of the General Laws (Proposition 2 ½), or to take any other relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: The Select Board proposes additional funding for the Fire & Rescue 
Department to begin the transition to the service model identified in the “Regional Study 
of EMS Provision for the Lower Cape Cod Region,” completed by Capital Strategic 
Solutions, which would increase the staffing of the Fire & Rescue Department by (4) full-
time firefighter paramedics and (1) full-time Fire & EMS Administrator. The existing 
service model, where Provincetown and Truro contract supplemental Advanced Life 
Support (ALS)/ ambulance service from Lower Cape Ambulance Association, is no 
longer a viable long-term option. The override would increase department staffing as 
recommended by the study. In addition, in concert with the Free Cash article for 
supplemental ALS service provision, this article provides a solution to address the short-
term challenges associated with recruitment and staffing by creating redundant service 
delivery options in the form of short-term supplemental service. The funding puts the 
Town in a position to greatly reduce the risk of service delivery failure to the community. 

The Select Board prioritized the overrides requested this year and this override was 
identified as the highest priority of the three/ four overrides. 

 

QUESTION 1 
Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to assess an additional Six 
Hundred One Thousand, One Hundred Twenty-Two dollars and 
no cents ($601,122.00) in real estate and personal property taxes 
to supplement the operating budget for the purpose of Emergency 
Medical Service Provision, for the fiscal year beginning July first, 
two thousand and twenty-three?  
  
                              Yes_______                                    No_______ 

 

 



  Agenda Item: 7B1 

OVERRIDE #2 (OR CHOOSE #2 AND #3) 
Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Package (Programs & 
Position) 
To see if the Town will vote to add three (3) Community Sustainability Programs and (1) 
full-time housing coordinator, effective July 1,2023, and to raise and appropriate the 
sum of Eight Hundred Twenty-Three Thousand, Two Hundred Dollars and no cents 
($823,200.00), of which $116,000 be appropriated to School Department Salaries & 
Wages (01030051), and $250,000 be appropriated to Select Board Services Budget 
(01012252), and $337,050 be appropriated to Community Services Budget (010630), 
and $120,150 be appropriated to the Planning Department Budget (010175), to pay the 
costs of funding the following: 

Childcare Voucher Program: A voucher system program for eligible birth 
through four-year-old children for direct-to-provider tuition assistance up to a maximum 
of $7,500.00 for each eligible child. The following children would be eligible for said 
program: children of Truro residents, children of Town of Truro employees, and Truro 
children of employees and business owners employed for more than 20 hours per week 
by a business with a physical location in the town of Truro, provided that the Truro 
location is the primary location of the employee’s work for each month for which tuition 
assistance is provided. The administration of this program and related funds shall be 
overseen by the Select Board or its designee and eligibility for the program and program 
policies will be at the discretion of the Select Board or its designee; 

Truro Central School Pre-School Program: A pre-school program operated by 
Truro Central School for three- and four- year olds. The administration of this program 
and related funds shall be overseen by the School Committee or its designee and 
eligibility for the program and program policies will be at the discretion of the School 
Committee or its designee; 

Out-of-School Time Program: A program to provide childcare outside of the 
school day and outside of the school year for school aged children. The administration 
of this program and related funds shall be overseen by the Select Board or its designee 
and eligibility for the program and program policies will be at the discretion of the Select 
Board or its designee; 

Housing Coordinator: A new full-time position within the Planning Department. 

And further to make this appropriation contingent upon the passage of an override ballot 
question under Chapter 59, Section 21C(g) of the General Laws (Proposition 2 ½), or 
take any other action relative thereto. 

 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: The Select Board proposes a community sustainability package that 
includes three community sustainability programs and a new housing coordinator 



  Agenda Item: 7B1 

position to be funded by an override so that they have a permanent source of funding in 
the budget. The programs include a childcare voucher program that previously operated 
for two years as a pilot program and was paid for with Free Cash, the Truro Central 
School Pre-School Program for three- and four-year olds that was previously funded by 
School Choice monies (an impermanent funding source), and a new Out-of-School 
Time Program that would reinstate an afterschool program for school-aged children and 
provide other out-of-school time programs to include summer and school vacation 
weeks.  

The housing coordinator position will provide the technical expertise and staff time 
required to develop, implement, and oversee Town-affiliated housing projects. The 
position replaces the functions served by the part-time consultant position previously 
funded by Community Preservation Act and will be critical in addressing the 
community’s housing goals by implementing the strategies identified in the 2023 
Housing Production Plan. A similar petitioned article was submitted and the Select 
Board elected to craft its own version of the article. 

The Select Board prioritized the overrides requested this year and this override was 
identified as the second/third highest priority of the three/ four overrides. 

 

 

QUESTION 2 
Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to assess an additional Eight 
Hundred Twenty-Three Thousand, Two Hundred dollars and no 
cents ($823,200.00) in real estate and personal property taxes to 
supplement the operating budget for the purpose of implementing 
a community sustainability package including a childcare voucher 
program, a pre-school program, an out-of-school time program 
and hiring a housing coordinator position, for the fiscal year 
beginning July first, two thousand and twenty-three?  
  
                              Yes_______                                    No_______ 

 

 

 
Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Programs 
To see if the Town will vote to add three (3) Community Sustainability Programs, 
effective July 1,2023, and to raise and appropriate the sum of Seven Hundred Three 
Thousand, Fifty Dollars and no cents ($703,050.00), of which $116,000 be appropriated 
to School Department Salaries & Wages (01030051), and $250,000 be appropriated to 
Select Board Services Budget (01012252), and $337,050 be appropriated to 
Community Services Budget (010630) to pay the costs of funding the following: 



  Agenda Item: 7B1 

Childcare Voucher Program: A voucher system program for eligible birth 
through four-year-old children for direct-to-provider tuition assistance up to a maximum 
of $7,500.00 for each eligible child. The following children would be eligible for said 
program: children of Truro residents, children of Town of Truro employees, and Truro 
children of employees and business owners employed for more than 20 hours per week 
by a business with a physical location in the town of Truro, provided that the Truro 
location is the primary location of the employee’s work for each month for which tuition 
assistance is provided. The administration of this program and related funds shall be 
overseen by the Select Board or its designee and eligibility for the program and program 
policies will be at the discretion of the Select Board or its designee; 

Truro Central School Pre-School Program: A pre-school program operated by 
Truro Central School for three- and four- year olds. The administration of this program 
and related funds shall be overseen by the School Committee or its designee and 
eligibility for the program and program policies will be at the discretion of the School 
Committee or its designee; 

Out-of-School Time Program: A program to provide childcare outside of the 
school day and outside of the school year for school aged children. The administration 
of this program and related funds shall be overseen by the Select Board or its designee 
and eligibility for the program and program policies will be at the discretion of the Select 
Board or its designee; 

And further to make this appropriation contingent upon the passage of an override ballot 
question under Chapter 59, Section 21C(g) of the General Laws (Proposition 2 ½), or 
take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: The Select Board proposes that three community sustainability programs 
be funded by an override so that they have a permanent source of funding in the 
budget. The programs include a childcare voucher program that previously operated for 
two years as a pilot program and was paid for with Free Cash, the Truro Central School 
Pre-School Program for three- and four-year olds that was previously funded by School 
Choice monies (an impermanent funding source), and a new Out-of-School Time 
Program that would reinstate an afterschool program for school-aged children and 
provide other out-of-school time program to include summer and school vacation 
weeks. A similar petitioned article was submitted and the Select Board elected to craft 
its own version of the article.  

The Select Board prioritized the overrides requested this year and this override was 
identified as the second/third highest priority of the three/ four overrides. 

 

QUESTION 2 (OR 3) 



  Agenda Item: 7B1 

Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to assess an additional Seven 
Hundred Three Thousand, Fifty Dollars and no cents 
($703,050.00) in real estate and personal property taxes to 
supplement the operating budget for the purpose of a 
implementing a community sustainability package including a 
childcare voucher program, a pre-school program, and an out-of-
school time program, for the fiscal year beginning July first, two 
thousand and twenty-three?  
  
                              Yes_______                                    No_______ 

 

 

Article X: General Override for Housing Coordinator 
To see if the Town will vote to add (1) full-time housing coordinator position to the 
Planning Department’s staffing, effective July 1, 2023, to raise and appropriate the sum 
of One hundred twenty thousand, one hundred fifty dollars and no cents ($120,150.00) 
to be appropriated to the Planning Department Budget (010175), and further to make 
this appropriation contingent upon the passage of an override ballot question under 
Chapter 59, Section 21C(g) of the General Laws (Proposition 2 ½), or to take any other 
relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: The Select Board proposes the addition of a housing coordinator position 
to provide the technical expertise and staff time required to develop, implement, and 
oversee housing projects. The position replaces the part-time consultant position 
previously funded by Community Preservation Act funding and will be critical in 
addressing the community’s housing goals by implementing the strategies identified in 
the 2023 Housing Production Plan. 

The Select Board prioritized the overrides requested this year and this override was 
identified as the third/ fourth highest priority of the three/ four overrides. 

 
QUESTION 3 

Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to assess an additional One 
hundred twenty thousand, one hundred fifty dollars and no cents 
($120,150.00) in real estate and personal property taxes to 
supplement the operating budget for the purpose of hiring a 
housing coordinator for the fiscal year beginning July first, two 
thousand and twenty-three?  
  
                              Yes_______                                    No_______ 

 

 

 



  Agenda Item: 7B1 

OVERRIDE #3 (OR #4) 
Article X: General Override for Student Resource Officer 
To see if the Town will vote to add (1) full-time student resource officer to the Police 
Department’s staffing, effective July 1, 2023, to raise and appropriate the sum of One 
hundred seven thousand, seventeen dollars and no cents ($107,017.00) to be 
appropriated to the Police Department Budget (010210), and further to make this 
appropriation contingent upon the passage of an override ballot question under Chapter 
59, Section 21C(g) of the General Laws (Proposition 2 ½), or to take any other relative 
thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: The Select Board proposes the addition of a student resource officer to the 
Police Department’s staffing. In addition to the responsibilities as a Massachusetts 
municipal police officer, this position would function as a School Resource Officer, who 
has statutory responsibilities set forth in MGL c.71 s. 37(p) to provide law enforcement, 
promote school safety and security services, and maintain a positive school climate for 
all students, families, and staff. The addition of this position would assist in recruitment 
efforts and would help the department achieve its goals to enhance community 
relationships and promote school safety and security. 

The Select Board prioritized the overrides requested this year and this override was 
identified as the third/ fourth highest priority of the three/ four overrides. 

 

QUESTION 4 (or 3) 
Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to assess an additional One 
hundred seven thousand, seventeen dollars and no cents 
($101,017.00) in real estate and personal property taxes to 
supplement the operating budget for the purpose of hiring a 
school resource officer for the fiscal year beginning July first, two 
thousand and twenty-three?  
  
                              Yes_______                                    No_______ 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Votes to Recommend Warrant Articles-All Other 
 
Attached for review, discussion, and vote to recommend are articles from the Annual Town Meeting Warrant.   
 
Town Counsel’s review of the articles is ongoing and staff will provide an update on the status of review at the 
meeting.  The Board may opt to consider some or all of these articles at a subsequent meeting, but it is 
important to be aware of the limited number of meetings available to take the votes for Town Meeting 
articles.  
 
The Warrant closed for the submission of articles on February 23, 2023 at 4 pm. The deadline for financial 
articles was February 2, 2023. The following articles are included for consideration to vote to recommend at 
this evening’s meeting:  

• Article 4: Pay Prior Year Invoices 
• Article 5: FY2024 Omnibus Budget Appropriation Please note that final numbers for this article will be 

submitted at the meeting.   
• Article 6: SECTION 7: TO FUND NORTH JETTY BEACH REMEDIATION PROJECT 
• Article 6: SECTION 14: TO FUND SUPPLEMENTAL SHORT-TERM EMS SUPPORT 
• Article X: Acquisition of 71 North Pamet Road 
• Article X: Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Stretch Energy Code 
• Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions – Street Definition and Add New Bylaw §30.11 

Regulating Streets and Frontage 
• Any other articles not yet voted or that the Board would like to reconsider. 

 
The form of vote is positive, motion to recommend, and will be recorded in the warrant as # of yes votes - # of 
no votes - # of abstentions in favor, e.g. 5-0-0 in favor. Once the votes are completed, they will be added to 
the draft Warrant. Article numbers will be assigned as the Warrant is finalized. 
 
The draft Town Meeting Articles list is also included, and the Board may wish to discuss or provide guidance to 
staff on any of the articles listed or articles that should be listed. 
 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Votes to recommend will not be included in the warrant. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to recommend {insert article title here} as printed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Articles requiring votes to recommend 



 
 

NINE-TENTHS VOTE 

Article 4: Pay Prior Year Invoices 
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from available funds such sums of money 
necessary to pay prior year unpaid bills listed below:  

 

DATE TO  AMOUNT 
 

June 30, 2022 KP Law $1,580.00 
 

June 30, 2022 KP Law $260.00 
 

TOTAL $1,840.00 
 

or take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: Massachusetts General Law requires that unpaid bills from a previous fiscal year be 
authorized by a nine-tenths vote at Town Meeting.  This article will authorize the payment of 
outstanding bills from the last fiscal year (FY2022). 

Finance Committee Recommendation    
Select Board Recommendation    



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
5 

 
Article 5: FY2024 Omnibus Budget Appropriation 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and transfer from available funds 
the sum of Twenty-Two Million, Two Hundred Sixty-Six Thousand, Eight Hundred 
Ninety-One Dollars and no cents ($XX,XX,XXX.00) to defray the expenses and charges of 
the Town of Truro in Fiscal Year 2024 (the period from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 
2024), including the costs of public education, debt service and interest payments, and 
to meet said appropriation by the following means: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

or take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: The proposed Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget can be found as Appendix A in the 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant. The Budget format contains the expenditure figures for Fiscal Year 
2022, appropriation figures for Fiscal Year 2023, and Town Departments, Finance Committee and Select 
Board Fiscal Year 2024 recommendation. Please refer to the Select Board’s Message to the voters on 
page Error! Bookmark not defined. and the Finance Committee’s Message on page Error! Bookmark 
not defined..  

 

 

Source Amount 

Raise through taxation $21,788,891.00 

Transfer from Beach Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $278,900.00 

Transfer from Pamet Harbor Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $88,800.00 

Transfer from Recreation Receipts Reserved for Appropriation $4,300.00 

Transfer from Conservation Commission Receipts Reserved for 
Appropriation $5,000.00 

Transfer from Educational/Governmental Programming Access Fund $101,000.00 

Finance Committee Recommendation    
Select Board Recommendation    



 
ARTICLE 6: SECTION 7: TO FUND NORTH JETTY BEACH REMEDIATION PROJECT 
To see if the Town will vote to transfer the sum of Two Hundred Fifteen Thousand 
Dollars and no cents ($215,000.00) from Free Cash to the Pamet Harbor Dredge Budget 
(01066058) to pay the costs of the beach remediation project at Pamet Harbor’s north 
jetty, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto; or take any 
other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: The breach at Pamet Harbor’s north jetty (south end of Corn Hill beach) worsened in the 
2022/2023 winter storm season to the point of creating a breach between the beach and the north 
jetty. With less barrier beach to collect the sand, wave energy is pushing beach sand into the approach 
channel of the Harbor more rapidly, making for dangerous navigation conditions. Simply performing 
maintenance dredging will not provide enough sand to rebuild the beach, so with consultation from the 
BSC Group, and emergency permitting from the regulatory agencies, the town prepared a short-term 
remediation plan to install coir rolls across the breach to collect sand and rebuild the barrier beach. This 
is a short- to medium- term solution that will be implemented while the coastal geology of the area is 
studied and longer- term solutions are identified. 

Finance Committee Recommendation    
Select Board Recommendation    

 

ARTICLE 6: SECTION 14: TO FUND SUPPLEMENTAL SHORT-TERM EMS SUPPORT 
To see if the Town will vote to transfer the sum of Seven Hundred Six Thousand Dollars 
and no cents ($706,000.00) from Free Cash to the Fire & Rescue Department Budget 
(010220) to pay the costs of one-time and short-term Emergency Medical Service 
provision and related equipment and capital, and for the payment of all other costs 
incidental and related thereto; or take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: This Free Cash request will be used to fund short-term Emergency Medical Service 
supplemental support as the Fire & Rescue Department begins to transition to a service-provision 
model where the department operates without the supplemental support of Lower Cape Ambulance. 
Lower Cape Ambulance and the Towns of Provincetown and Truro will enter into another contract so 
that Lower Cape Ambulance can continue to support both towns through the service-provision 
transition. This Free Cash transfer will also be used to fund other short-term recruitment tools and 
contingency plans to ensure adequate service provision throughout the transition, as well as to fund 
related equipment and capital needs. 

Finance Committee Recommendation    



 
Select Board Recommendation    



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
 

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article X: Acquisition of 71 North Pamet Road 
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board: (a) to acquire, by purchase, gift or 
otherwise, title to certain improvements, including, but not limited to a single-family residence, 
located at 71 North Pamet Road, Truro, being Tax Map 47-134-0, and, further, to lease all or a 
portion of the land, utilities and other amenities associated with said improvements; (b) to 
transfer from free cash the sum of $260,000.00 for the purpose of funding said acquisition and 
costs incidental or related thereto; (c) to authorize the Select Board to lease said property to 
employees of the Town, on such terms and conditions as the Select Board deems necessary 
or appropriate; and (d) to authorize the Select Board to enter into all agreements and execute 
any and all instruments on behalf of the Town as may be necessary or appropriate to 
effectuate this article, or take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board    

Select Board Comment: The Truro Conservation Trust was gifted 71 North Pamet Road and 
offered the town a long-term lease for the home on the property. The home will be used for 
housing of the Town of Truro’s workforce needs, with its initial tenants intended to be 
paramedics for the Town. The land itself will remain in the possession of the Trust. This article 
seeks to transfer $260,000 of available certified Free Cash to pay the costs of funding the 
acquisition and for authorization of the Select Board to enter into the necessary associated 
agreements. 

Finance Committee Recommendation    
Select Board Recommendation    

 

 

Article X: Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Stretch Energy Code 
To see if the Town will vote to replace Chapter IX of the Town of Truro General 
Bylaws, entitled “Stretch Energy Code” with “Specialized Energy Code” (language 
below) for the purpose of regulating the design and construction of buildings for 
the effective use of energy and reduction of greenhouse gas emissions, pursuant 
to 225 CMR 22 and 23 including Appendices RC and CC, including future editions, 
amendments or modifications thereto, with an effective date of January 1, 2024, 
a copy of which is on file with the Town Clerk: 

CHAPTER IX SPECIALIZED ENERGY CODE 

§ 9-1  DEFINITIONS 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) – The International Energy Conservation 
Code (IECC) is a building energy code created by the International Code Council. It is a 
model code adopted by many state and municipal governments in the United States for 
the establishment of minimum design and construction requirements for energy 
efficiency, and is updated on a three-year cycle. The baseline energy conservation 
requirements of the MA State Building Code are the IECC with Massachusetts 
amendments, as approved by the Board of Building Regulations and Standards and 
published in state regulations as part of 780 CMR. 

Specialized Energy Code – Codified by the entirety of 225 CMR 22 and 23 including 
Appendices RC and CC, the Specialized Energy Code adds residential and commercial 
appendices to the Massachusetts Stretch Energy Code, based on amendments to the 
respective net-zero appendices of the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) to 
incorporate the energy efficiency of the Stretch energy code and further reduce the 
climate impacts of buildings built to this code, with the goal of achieving net-zero 
greenhouse gas emissions from the buildings sector no later than 2050. 

Stretch Energy Code - Codified by the combination of 225 CMR 22 and 231, not including 
Appendices RC and CC, the Stretch Energy Code is a comprehensive set of amendments 
to the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) seeking to achieve all lifecycle cost-
effective energy efficiency in accordance with the Green Communities Act of 2008, as well 
as to reduce the climate impacts of buildings built to this code. 

§ 9-2  PURPOSE 

The purpose of 225 CMR 22.00 and 23.00 including Appendices RC and CC, also referred 
to as the Specialized Energy Code is to provide a more energy efficient and low 
greenhouse gas emissions alternative to the Stretch Energy Code or the baseline 
Massachusetts Energy Code, applicable to the relevant sections of the building code for 
both new construction and existing buildings. 

§ 9-3  APPLICABILITY 

This energy code applies to residential and commercial buildings. 

§ 9-4  SPECIALIZED CODE 

The Specialized Code, as codified by the entirety of 225 CMR 22 and 23 including 
Appendices RC and CC, including any future editions, amendments, or modifications, is 
herein incorporated by reference into the Town of Truro General Bylaws, Chapter IX. 

The Specialized Code is enforceable by the inspector of buildings or building 
commissioner. 

or take any other action relative thereto.  



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
Requested by the Energy Committee and Climate Action Committee 

Explanation: The Town voted at the 2022 Annual Town meeting to adopt Article 53 “to have the Select 
Board charge the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to work with other pertinent Town 
committees to define a Carbon Net Zero standard for new construction and deliver that standard for 
approval to Town Meeting." 

The Specialized Energy Code, written by the Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources 
(DOER), defines Net-zero Building as: 

A building which is consistent with achievement of MA 2050 net zero 
emissions, through a combination of highly energy efficient design 
together with being an all-electric or Zero Energy Building, or where fossil 
fuels are utilized, a building fully pre-wired for future electrification and 
that generates solar power on-site from the available Potential Solar Zone 
Area. 

Since that vote, the updated Stretch Energy Code, which is mandatory for Green Communities 
like Truro, and the Specialized Energy Code were written by DOER, as per the 2021 Climate Law, AN ACT 
CREATING A NEXT-GENERATION ROADMAP FOR MASSACHUSETTS CLIMATE POLICY. 

The Committees have been participating in the Specialized Energy Code discussions with DOER 
and believe that the resulting Specialized Energy Code will meet the Net Zero goals of Truro voters for 
new construction and large additions to dwellings over 1,000 sq ft or over 100% of the existing 
conditioned floor area, while providing a cost-effective means to doing so.  By adopting this 
standardized state code, the Town should have access to state resources for education and 
implementation assistance. 

One example of meeting the Specialized Energy Code is to follow the Passive House Pathway 
which ensures an energy efficient building.  The Cloverleaf Developer reviewed the Passive House 
Pathway in the Specialized code, found it to be cost effective, and adopted it. 

225 CMR (Code of Massachusetts Regulations) 22 and 23 in combination form the Stretch Code 
– and must be adopted together and not in part.  Municipalities may also elect to adopt the 
combination of Appendix RC of 225 CMR 22 (Residential Code for Low rise residential) and Appendix CC 
of 225 CMR 23 (Commercial Code for all other buildings) which together form the Municipal Opt-in 
Specialized code (Specialized Code). 

Per the Massachusetts Municipal Association, the Specialized Municipal Opt-in Code includes 
net-zero building performance standards and is designed to achieve state greenhouse gas emission 
limits and sublimits.  This code is expected to help Massachusetts meet its goal of 50% greenhouse gas 
emissions reduction from the 1990 baseline levels by 2030. 

Energy Committee Recommendation 5 0 0 
Climate Action Committee Recommendation 3 0 0 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
Select Board Recommendation    

 

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions – Street Definition and Add New 
Bylaw §30.11 Regulating Streets and Frontage 
To see if the Town will vote to modify the Zoning Bylaw by amending Section 10.4 
Definitions and adding new Section 30.11 Streets and Frontage by deleting the language 
in strike-through, adding the bold underlined wording and enumerate the street 
definition and frontage bylaws accordingly. 

§10.4 Definitions 
Street: A public or private way which affords access to abutting property.  For the 
purposes of this bylaw, the terms “street”, “road”, “way” and “right-of-way” bear the 
same meaning.  When a street(s) is to be used for lot frontage, the street(s) shall 
conform to the requirements of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, 
Design Standards, (b), (c) and (d) as they existed on January 1, 1989.  Street(s) shall have 
a centerline length in excess of 100 feet.  For dead-end street(s), this distance shall be 
measured from the sideline of the layout of the road to be intersected to the opposite 
end of the layout of the turnaround cul-de-sac.  Town of Truro paved streets that: (1) 
have a minimum layout width of 20 feet, (2) were created prior to January 1, 1989 and 
(3) were accepted by Truro Town Meeting, are exempt from the width requirements of 
the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards. These accepted 
public paved ways shall be deemed adequate as frontage for the issuance of building 
permits.   The list of accepted public paved ways is available from the Town of Truro 
Town Clerk upon request. 
 
Street: A private or public way by which vehicles and pedestrians can safely gain 
access to and egress from homes, places of business and other locations.  For the 
purposes of this bylaw, the terms “street” and “road” bear the same meaning.   
 
Travelway: the portion of a road layout designed for vehicular travel; the traveled 
portion of the way. For the purposes of this bylaw, the terms “Travelway” and 
“Traveled Way” bear the same meaning. 
 
Roadway: refers to an existing way not yet classified as a “Street”, including the 
travelway and associated right-of-way on either side of the travelway. 
 
Section 30.11 Streets and Frontage 

A. Purpose: 
 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
1. It is the intent of this section to provide the minimum requirements for 

existing roadways to qualify as “Streets” in order to serve as frontage 
for the purposes of obtaining a building permit. A list of roadways 
qualified as “Streets” is to be maintained by the Town Clerk.  

2. All roadways submitted to the Town for qualification as “Streets” must 
satisfy the requirements and application process enumerated in 
paragraphs C through F below, except as otherwise noted.   

 
B. Ways Qualified as “Streets”:   

1. All Town of Truro paved public ways with a 20’ minimum Right of Way 
width, created prior to January 1989, that have been accepted by the 
Truro Town Meeting and that the Town Clerk certifies are maintained 
and used as a public way. 

2. All State roads, designated and maintained by the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts.  

3. A way that has been approved by the Planning Board, constructed in 
accordance with its subdivision plan and its associated covenants at the 
time of its approval and recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of 
Deeds. 
 

C. Prerequisite Qualifications: these criteria are required of all roadways applying 
for status as “Streets”: 

1. The roadway shall have a smooth graded or paved surface free of ruts, 
potholes or other impediments to vehicular travel to the extent that a 
passenger car can negotiate the road safely at a continuous speed of at 
least 10 mph. 

2. Public Safety Clearances: In order to provide safe passage for safety and 
emergency vehicles roadways submitted for approval as “Streets” must 
satisfy the following minimum clearance requirements (See Truro 
General Bylaws, Chapter 1, Section 1-9-13.): 

a. The traveled way of any street shall be no less than eight 
(8) feet wide. 

b. The combined traveled way and clearance of any obstacles 
including vegetation shall be no less than fourteen (14) 
feet. 

c. Height clearance shall be no less than fourteen (14) feet 
from the road surface. 

3. Right-of-way location and width:   
a. Roadways that have their right-of-ways defined as a single 

line crossing (dividing) one lot are not eligible for 
classification as “Streets”. 

b. Utility Panels:  The minimum right-of-way width shall be 
the width of the clear travelway (for paved roads, this 
dimension to be taken as outside of curb to outside of 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
curb), plus a five (5) foot wide utility panel outboard of the 
travelway on each side of the travelway.  Where site 
conditions preclude a utility panel on one side of the road, 
the application may include a request to the Planning 
Board for acceptance of a utility panel on only one side of 
the travelway.   

 
4. Roadways Ineligible for Steet status:  

a. Roadways (or portions thereof) wholly or partially within 
FEMA flood zones AE, A0, A1-30, V, VE, or V1-30. 

b. Roadways (or portions thereof) designated as “Low Lying 
Roads” by the Cape Cod Commission. 
 

D. Pre-Submission Review: 
1. Pre-Submission Review:  Prior to submitting a completed application for 

Street status applicants may find it useful to review the proposed Street 
with the Planning Board to review general details and potential 
problems informally.  Pencil sketches and other photos or illustrations, 
which need not be professionally prepared, will assist the informal 
discussion.   A pre-submission review is strictly a voluntary procedure 
left to the discretion of the applicant and has no legal status. 

 
E. Application Requirements: 

1. A completed Street Certification Application form.  
a. The application shall clearly stipulate whether the 

determination is for the entire length of the roadway or the 
roadway up to and including a specific lot located on said 
roadway. The specific lot shall be identified by both 
location address and Town Assessor’s office tax map/parcel 
number(s). 

b. Applications shall include the identification of the street 
the roadway connects to. Roadways seeking “Street” status 
must be connected to previously approved street(s), that is, 
newly approved “Streets” cannot be isolated from other 
Streets and accessible only by ways that do not have Street 
status.  

c. The application shall include a survey plan of the roadway 
and a  centerline profile of the travelway, beginning from 
the connection point to the existing street(s). The plan shall 
have fully defined right-of-way boundaries capable of 
being fully established and identified in the field by survey. 
Field survey of the right-of-way shall be conducted at the 
applicant’s expense and a survey plan stamped by a 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
licensed Land Surveyor shall be submitted as part of the 
application. 

d. The field survey requirement in paragraph E.1.c above may 
be waived if: a) the roadway is already part of a 
subdivision plan previously approved by the Planning 
Board that meets all the requirements of Section 30.11, b) 
is stamped by a Registered Land Surveyor and c) is 
recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds. 

e. The application shall contain a roadway maintenance plan. 
The maintenance plan shall describe the nature and 
frequency of maintenance, the lot owner(s) financially 
responsible for this maintenance and how this cost will be 
shared. The plan shall bear the signatures of said lot 
owners. (This plan shall be included within the recorded 
plan and a signed copy of the maintenance plan shall be 
recorded as part of the covenant.)  

f. Future Development Considerations:   
The following information shall be required as part of all 
Street applications and shall be sufficient, in the judgement 
of the Planning Board, to allow the Board to assess the 
potential for future development that could potentially 
impact future traffic volume on the applied-for Street 
section. 
1. Inventory: The application shall include a list all lots 

with frontage on the proposed street including: current 
owner,  address, acreage, frontage length and tax map 
parcel number. 

2. Applications for Street status involving only a partial 
length of a roadway shall include an inventory (per 
paragraph E.1.f.1 above) of all lots that can only be 
accessed via the roadway in question, including all lots 
located beyond the limits of the Street application.   

g. Newly approved “Street” status of a roadway does not 
relieve the existing lot(s) from any further requirements of 
either Massachusetts General Law or the Truro Zoning 
Bylaw (as amended). 
 

F. Approval Process:   
 
Upon receipt of an application to grant Street status to an existing roadway the 
Planning Board shall make a determination of the adequacy of a street using the 
procedure outlined below: 

1. Upon the filing of a completed application and prior to the public 
hearing said application shall be transmitted to the Fire Department, 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
Police Department, Department of Public Works and the Building 
Commissioner.  The Planning Board may optionally solicit additional 
comment from other Town Boards and Departments as it deems 
appropriate.  Each of these departments shall conduct an on-site review 
of existing roadway conditions and shall have a period of 14 days from 
the date of the request to submit a written report of their findings, 
including any public safety concerns, to the Planning Board.    

2. Prior to the opening of the public hearing, the Planning Board members 
shall make an on-site visit of the roadway under consideration for 
“Street” status. 

3. Prior to the opening of the public hearing, the applicant shall show 
proof to the Planning Board that all parties who have a share of the 
ownership of the land beneath the roadway or frontage upon said 
roadway under consideration have been notified by certified mail. 

4. Public Hearing – The Planning Board shall hold a duly noticed public 
hearing within forty-five (45) days of receipt of a completed application 
requesting the upgrade of a roadway to “Street” status.  Notice shall be 
made no less than fourteen (14) days prior to the scheduled public 
hearing via regular first class mail to all the owners of properties 
abutting said roadway. 

5. Requirements – The applicant shall show to the satisfaction of the 
Planning Board that the travelway has sufficient width, suitable grades, 
geometry and construction and is in serviceable condition to provide 
access for emergency vehicles as well as safe travel and adequate 
circulation in order to be classified as a “Street”.   

6. Review Criteria: The Planning Board shall first review the application for 
completeness and the comments of the Town officials. In its evaluation 
of the roadway, the Planning Board may optionally refer to and may 
utilize existing road standards as outlined in the Town of Truro Rules 
and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land (as amended) and 
the Town of Truro General Bylaws (as amended) as guidelines. This 
review may include the need for guardrails, turn-outs, pavement on 
steep road sections, a material upgrade of the road surface in 
questionable terrain, provisions for drainage, etc. as necessary to insure 
the safety of the residents of the abutting lots of the newly approved 
“Street”. Such required improvements should precede “Street” status 
final approval or be secured by an appropriate performance guarantee 
per sections 2.5.4. through 2.5.7. of the Town of Truro Rules and 
Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land (as amended). 
 

G. Decision: 
1. By a majority vote of the Planning Board, the petition for roadway 

“Street” status may be approved. The approval decision shall contain 
the required plan(s) and the associated covenants including the required 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
maintenance agreement and any other stipulations the Board deems 
necessary.  

2. The Planning Board’s Decision with findings on the determination of the 
adequacy of the roadway shall be filed with the Town Clerk within 30 
days after the close of the hearing.  

3. Any denial of “Street” status shall be accompanied by findings of fact 
supporting the Planning Board’s decision. 

4. Appeal: 
a. Any appeal from the decision must be filed with 

the Truro Zoning Board of Appeals within thirty 
(30) days from the date of filing with the Truro 
Town Clerk.  

b. Any further appeal shall be conducted per the 
provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, Section 17. 

H. Recording:   
1. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to obtain a true attested 

copy of the decision from the Town Clerk after the thirty (30) day appeal 
period has lapsed or after all further appeals have been denied or 
dismissed. The applicant shall be responsible for recording the “Street” 
status decision at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds or Land Court, as 
applicable. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall 
present evidence of such recording to the Building Commissioner, the 
Truro Town Clerk, and the Truro Planning Board. The Town Clerk shall 
keep and maintain a list of all ways qualified as “Streets”. 

 

or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Planning Board 

Planning Board Comment:  

Select Board Comment:  

 

Planning Board Recommendation    
Select Board Recommendation    



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 ARTICLE 
XX 

 
 



1 
 

                                                                 Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Vote to approve the Order of Warrant Articles 
 
EXPLANATION:  Staff requests the Board’s approval of the order of the warrant articles. A list 
with a recommended order is attached. Once finalized, the staff will number and order the 
articles as approved.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Staff will not have guidance on the order of the warrant articles. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the order of the articles as recommended. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Order of Articles List 

 



  Agenda Item: 7D1 

INTRODUCTION ....................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Truro’s Town Meeting Guide .............................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Message from the Select Board ......................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Message from the Finance Committee .............................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Terms Used in Municipal Finance ...................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Fiscal Year 2024 Five Year Capital Improvement Overview ............................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Five-Year Debt Schedule: FY2024- FY2028 ....................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

GREETING ................................................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
CUSTOMARY & FINANCIAL ARTICLES ................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Article 1: Authorization to Hear the Report of Multi-member Bodies ............ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 2: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Select Board ........................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 3: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Moderator ............................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 4: Pay Prior Year Invoices ...................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 5: FY2024 Omnibus Budget Appropriation ........................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 6: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash .................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

SECTION 1: TO REDUCE OR STABILIZE THE FY2024 TAX RATE ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 2: TO THE OPEB TRUST FUND ........................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 3: TO THE CAPITAL EXPENSE STABILIZATION FUND .................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 4: TO STABILIZATION FUND ............................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 5: TO FUND FALL 2023 SPECIAL TOWN MEETING/ ELECTION .................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 6: TO GENERAL FUND RESERVE FUND ........................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 7: TO FUND NORTH JETTY BEACH REMEDIATION PROJECT ..................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 8: TO FUND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER PROGRAM ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 9: TO PROCURE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR PARKING LOT PAVING AND BEACH PARKING LOT 
MAINTENANCE .................................................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 10: TO REPLACE THE EXTERIOR DOORS FOR TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL ............ Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
SECTION 11: TO EMPLOYEE BENEFIT ACCOUNT ......................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 12: TO FUND A HYDROGEOLOGIC EVALUATION OF A TRURO NEIGHBORHOOD (POND VILLAGE)
 ............................................................................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 13: TO FUND A COMPREHENSIVE WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN .. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 14: TO FUND SUPPLEMENTAL SHORT-TERM EMS SUPPORT .................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

Article 7: Revolving Fund Expenditure Limits .................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 8: Authorization to Expend Funds in Anticipation of Reimbursement for State Highway 
Assistance Aid ..................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 9: Transfer of Funds from Capital Stabilization Fund for the Public Safety Facility Repair Project
 ............................................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 10: Transfer of Funds from Affordable Housing Stabilization Fund to Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund ...................................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article 11: General Override for Emergency Medical Services Provision ..... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article XX: General Override for Community Sustainability Package (Programs & Position) ............ Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Programs ........... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: General Override for Housing Coordinator ...................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: General Override for Student Resource Officer .............................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

PROPERTY ACQUISITION ARTICLES ................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Acquisition of 71 North Pamet Road ................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ARTICLES ................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Contribution to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund ........... Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Housing Consultant ........................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

2 | P a g e  

Article X: Community Preservation Act: Regional Contribution for 3 Jerome Smith Way, Provincetown
 ............................................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Congregational Cemetery Restoration ........ Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Historic Self-Guided Tour .............. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Historic Cemetery Field Guide ...... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Cobb Archive Library Gutters ....... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Edgewood Farm Barn Chimneys and Cupola Preservation Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Bunker Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse Historic Preservation
 ............................................................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Displays at Highland House Museum .......... Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Open Space Reserve ...................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Preservation Act: Administrative Support .................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

PERSONNEL BYLAW ARTICLES ........................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Amend Personnel Bylaw 8.1 Holidays .............................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES ................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Amend General Bylaws 7-2: Community Preservation Committee: Administration ........... Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Stretch Energy Code ............. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW ARTICLES ................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Amend Planning Board Term Lengths As Provided by MGL c.41, s.81a .... Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 
Article X: Accept Provisions of MGL Chapter 40 Section 5F – Creation of a Receipts Reserve for 
Ambulance Fund .................................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 

CHARTER AMENDMENT ARTICLES ...................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Add New Charter Section 6-2-13 ....................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 

ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES ................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions – Street Definition and Add New Bylaw §30.11 
Regulating Streets and Frontage ....................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table ........... Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 

HOME RULE PETITION ARTICLES ........................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Home Rule Petition to Amend the Terms of the Truro Housing Authority .. Error! Bookmark not 
defined. 

PETITIONED ARTICLES .......................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Comprehensive Out-Of-School Program- Petitioned Article ......... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Community Livability & Sustainability Article- Petitioned Article . Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Dog Restraint Regulations- Petitioned Article ................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Mill Pond Tidal Restoration Project- Petitioned Article .................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw 50.2.B.2 Building Gross Floor Area for the Residential District- 
Petitioned Article ................................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
Article X: M.G.L. Chapter 43, Section 10; Section 5-4-2 Town Charter- Petitioned Article Error! Bookmark 
not defined. 

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION .................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 
POSTING OF THE WARRANT ................................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
APPENDIX A: OMNIBUS BUDGET- FISCAL YEAR 2024 ...................................... Error! Bookmark not defined. 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

3 | P a g e  

APPENDIX B: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET OF PROJECTED CAPITAL NEEDS FY2024- FY2028 Error! 
Bookmark not defined. 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

4 | P a g e  

 



1 
 

                                                                    Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM: Vote to Approve and Electronically Sign the Posting of the Warrant 
 
EXPLANATION:  In accordance with Town Charter 2-3-5, the Town Meeting Warrant must be 
posted at least 14 days before the date of a Town Meeting. 
After the Select Board signs, the warrant will be signed by Town Clerk, Kaci Fullerton, and will 
be posted by the Town Constable in accordance with Massachusetts General Law and Town 
Charter.  Staff will add the Board members’ electronic signatures to the warrants. 
Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 25, 2023, at 5:00pm at the Truro Central 
School. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Motion to approve and electronically sign the 2023 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant posting and to post the Warrant in accordance with the Town Charter. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Posting of the Town Meeting Warrant 2023 

 



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 POSTING OF THE 
WARRANT 

 

POSTING OF THE WARRANT 
 

In conformity with Section 2.3.5 of the Truro Town Charter, you are hereby directed to serve these 
warrants, by posting duly-attested copies in Town Hall, the United States Post Offices, two other 
public places in Truro and two other public places in North Truro, fourteen days, at least, before the 
date of said meeting. 
 
Hereto fail not and make due return of the warrants, together with your doings thereon, to the Town 
Clerk, at time and place of said meetings.  Given unto our hands this 28th day of March in the Year 
of our Lord, Two Thousand and Twenty-Three. 
 
We, the members of the Select Board of the Town of Truro, have read the warrant for Annual Town 
Meeting to be held at 5:00pm on April 25, 2023, at the Truro Central School and have read the 
warrant for the Town election to be held from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm on May 9, 2023 at the Truro 
Community Center. 
 
Acting in capacity of the Select Board we do hereby grant approval of and permission for the above 
mentioned warrant. 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Kristen M. Reed, Chair     Robert M. Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
John R. Dundas, Clerk     Susan H. Areson 
        
 
______________________________ 
Stephanie J. Rein 
 
 
A true copy, attest: 
 
 
 
Kaci Fullerton 
Town Clerk, Town of Truro 
 
 
Select Board:  I have served this warrant by posting duly attested copies thereof at the following 
places: Truro Post Office, N. Truro Post Office, Truro Public Safety Facility, Truro Public Library, 
Truro Transfer Station, Truro Central School, Truro Community Center, and Truro Town Hall. 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
Constable        Date



Annual Town Meeting – Tuesday, April 25, 2023 POSTING OF THE 
WARRANT 

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28th, 2023 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote on Mill Pond Culvert Project  
 
EXPLANATION:  The Mill Pond culvert replacement project has moved into the final design and permitting phase 
with four alternatives to review.  The alternatives were modeled and developed with consideration to 100yr 
storm events, storm of record, climate change and sea level rise.  Staff has recommended to install a 95’ 
engineered channel breach with a pedestrian bridge to accommodate bikers and walkers, and to eliminate 
through traffic.       
               
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  All preliminary engineering has been funded by the Cape Cod 
Conservation District, and the Division of Ecological Restoration.  Final design and permitting will be funded by 
the Division of Ecological Restoration. The USDA has verbally committed to funding 75% of construction, and 
we anticipate a contract agreement this summer or early fall.  The Town will then be required to fund the 
remaining 25% of construction through non-federal grants awards, through Town Meeting in April of 2024, or 
a combination of the two.                     
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Culvert replacement alternative will not be selected and project will not move 
forward.         
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve moving forward with the final design and permitting of the 
recommended 95’ engineered open channel breach for Mill Pond Rd with pedestrian bridge.   
 
Or: Motion to approve moving forward with the final design and permitting of the 8’x8’ box culvert 
replacement alternative for Mill Pond Rd.                             
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Updated FAQ with additional estimates.            

 

Agenda Item:  7F 
 
 
 
 



Mill Pond updated Q&A March 24, 2023:    Agenda Item:  7F1 
 
  What would the current cost be for operations and maintenance for each alternative? 
 
For O&M costs, we assumed some level of maintenance to replenish armor on the breach or 
repair the abandoned causeway that serves recreational access, $1,500 and $2,000 annually for 
the breach alternatives.   
 
These are calculated as NPV, with a 15% contingency, 4% annual inflation and assuming a 10% 
discount rate - for concrete repairs twice and repaving the road twice over 50 years (not 2050), 
and $1,500 annually and $2,000 annually for the 65’ and 95’ breach alternatives.   There isn’t 
much of a difference between the two because a 10-ft culvert doesn’t require much more O&M 
than an 8-ft culvert.   
 
Calculations supporting these costs assume O&M from 2024 to 2074 (50 years).        
 

Alt 1 – 8' Culvert:          $2,215,000 
Alt 2 - 10' Culvert:        $2,235,000 
Alt 3 – 65’ Breach:       $250,000 
Alt 4 – 95’ Breach:       $330,000 

 
Calculations supporting these costs assume O&M from 2024 to 2050 (26 years) – same 
assumptions of unit costs and areas/extent of O&M as above, but just a shorter duration (I.e., 
only repave and Mill Pond Road once in the next 26 years VS twice in the next 50 Years).          
 

Alt 1 – 8' Culvert:          $604,000 
Alt 2 - 10' Culvert:        $610,000 
Alt 3 – 65’ Breach:       $68,000 
Alt 4 – 95’ Breach:       $90,000 
 

What would the cost be for each alternative in 2050? 
 
These are calculated as NPV, with the 20% contingency and +50% upper range for construction, 
4% annual inflation and assuming a 10% discount rate.    
 

Alt 1 – 8' Culvert:         $6,400,000 
Alt 2 - 10' Culvert:        $7,000,000 
Alt 3 – 65’ Breach:       $3,250,000 
Alt 4 – 95’ Breach:       $4,300,000 

 
2050:  $8,200,000 
 

What is the weir?  
The little island (with the dead trees and vegetation) upstream of Mill Pond Road acts as a weir or 
a low head dam creating a damming effect in the pond. During an ebb tide when the pond is 
draining, this island feature acts like a weir (or low head dam) retaining water behind it so that 
Mill Pond never goes completely dry. The modeling indicated that this weir (damming) effect 
would remain following construction since we are not directly modifying this area (no dredging). 



However, it is possible that a more efficient drainage channel may naturally establish due to 
increased tides and longer drainage times promoted by the larger proposed culvert, meaning that 
the pond could drain completely.  
 
 
1. Do the decision matrix results, including the costs, that were shown in the table of the rankings 
of alternatives from Mitch Buck’s presentation pertain to 2070 or present day?  
 
Response 1: Costs in Table 3 do not include O&M and are present day, not projected to year of 
construction, although the contingency and +50% would certainly include inflation for the next 
few years when construction would be anticipated to occur; this was noted above the table in the 
Tech Memo.  O&M has been qualitatively evaluated (relative comparison to each alternative) for 
purposes of matrix scores.  Since the question and presentation slide don’t mention O&M, I took it 
out of the response.  
 
Please see the attached link to review the background for the costs and decision analysis matrices 
in the Mill Pond Alternatives Assessment Technical Memo – Page 23: 
https://www.truro-
ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/mp_finalmillpondalternativestechmemo_20220629.pdf  
 
and Attachment H with the more detailed Decision Analysis Matrices:  
https://www.truro-
ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/mill_pond_alternative_technical_memorandum-
fussoneill.pdf  
 
 

2. Do the costs presented in the table represent only the initial construction costs or were operation 
& maintenance costs included as well? 
 
Response 2: Please see response to Question #1. As noted in the report, costs do not include future 
operation and maintenance. 
 
 
 
3. Is it correct that estimates of total costs were inflated by 50% for all four alternatives?  

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/mp_finalmillpondalternativestechmemo_20220629.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/mp_finalmillpondalternativestechmemo_20220629.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/mill_pond_alternative_technical_memorandum-fussoneill.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/mill_pond_alternative_technical_memorandum-fussoneill.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif9766/f/uploads/mill_pond_alternative_technical_memorandum-fussoneill.pdf


 
Response 3: A cost estimate was developed that had a 20% contingency (i.e. uncertainty), which 
reflects the fact that only conceptual plans have been developed at this point.  An additional range 
of -30% to +50% was applied for all four alternatives, with the upper range representing  a 
conservative estimation for planning purposes due to the uncertainty at this design and considering 
that construction is likely several years away. Construction costs have increased dramatically due 
to labor and materials costs to contractors in recent times. Cost will be further refined once the 
selected alternative is advanced further through the engineering design process. 
 
4. Is it correct that costs associated with recreation including a pedestrian bridge, recreational area, 
and adequate parking would only apply to the two breech options but were not included in the total 
costs presented?  
 
Response 4: That is correct. After final design is completed the estimates will be refined further, 
but we do not expect the amount to shift all that much. There are also additional grant funding 
opportunities available to fund recreational improvements for the public, such as a pedestrian 
bridge, that are not available for vehicular bridges or road raising. The pedestrian bridge, parking, 
and access could also be phased so that it is constructed at a later date after construction of the 
alternative.  
 
5. Are there any other downstream i.e., future costs, other than operations and maintenance 
considered in the analysis?   
 
Response 5: Following construction it is not anticipated that there would be significant additional 
costs for any alternative beyond O&M. However, as part of the permitting process we expect the 
Army Corps to require the Town to complete post-construction environmental monitoring (as they 
have for the East Harbor and Eagle Neck Creek projects) no matter which alternative is 
chosen.           
 
6. If there are other downstream costs, are there any significant differences in these costs for each 
of the alternatives and if so, which options are estimated to be more costly?  
 
Response 6: Assuming downstream costs refers to future expenditures following construction, the 
culvert alternative will be more costly for the town to upkeep and maintain the roadway for 
vehicular traffic in the face of rising seas. It should be noted that the design life of a culvert is 
typically 50-75 years in a marine environment, assuming proper O&M is completed.  While the 
life of a structure may extend beyond 75 years with more significant repairs and upkeep, it should 
be noted that there will be perpetual replacement costs for the culvert, as well as maintenance of 
the 1,600 feet of pavement on both sides of the culvert, as long as the road remains in service.   
  
7. Were future costs discounted to present value and if so, what was the discount/interest rate 
used?  

Response 7: No.       

8. Was a table similar to what is shown below provided in the full Woods Hole report or if not, can 
you please share the initial scores and the weights (priorities) assigned to the larger breech and 
larger culvert alternatives? All scores can be found        

  8’ x 8.5’ Culvert 10’ X 8.5’ 
Culvert 

65’ breech 95’ Breech 



Evaluation 
Criteria 

Score Weight Score Weight Score Weight Score Weight 

Environmental 
Impacts 

                

Property Impacts                 
Ecology                 
Emergency 
Response 

                

Recreation                 
Construct cost & 
duration 

                

Operation & 
Maintenance 

                

Resiliency                 
  
Response 8: Yes please see Attachment H at the link provided in response Question 1. 
 
9. Who decided on these scores for each of the alternatives, i.e., was it the Woods Hole Group with 
your input?   
 
Response 9: The criteria and scores were developed by the Woods Hole Group and Fuss & O’Neill 
based on our experience with projects of these types, and then were reviewed with Division of 
ecological restoration, Cape cod Conservation District, the USDA, and Town Staff.         
  
10. As you know, the MC-FRM uses probabilistic modeling that attempts to address the 
uncertainty associated with the effect of future storm surge events and sea level changes on the 
assessment of coastal resiliency. However, there is also uncertainty surrounding the other variables 
in the analysis of the four Mill Pond remedial alternatives besides coastal hazards. Was sensitivity 
analysis performed in which the baseline values of all the evaluation criteria specified in the table 
shown above, including their initial scoring and weights, were varied over plausible ranges to 
evaluate how these changes might impact the final ranking of the alternatives?  
 
Response 10: We recognize that there is always uncertainty surrounding criteria selection, scoring 
sensitivity, and weighting schemes when developing a decision analysis matrix. This is why both 
weighted and unweighted tables were developed to an effort to limit individual bias or criteria 
sensitivity. However, the breach alternatives scored an entire point higher than the culvert 
alternatives for both the weighted and unweighted tables since the breach alternatives do provide 
some additional ecological and coastal resiliency benefits at a lower cost to construct and maintain 
than either culvert alternative. Because of this it is unlikely that varying the scoring for the culvert 
alternative criteria would improve their scores enough to be competitive. Note that the decision 
analysis matrix is just one tool that is being used as part of the overall selection process.  
 
11. While addressing coastal resiliency remains an important goal, Mill Pond Road is not 
considered to be a high-risk road according to the criticality scoring framework specified in the 
Cape Cod Commission Low-Lying Roads Project. Do any of the four remedial alternatives more 
favorably impact the coastal resiliency of any roads deemed to be high risk according to the Low 
Lying Road Project?    
 
Response 11: The four alternatives will only have impacts to Mill Pond Road itself. This project 



was not selected as a road improvement project from the Low Lying Roads Project, but, rather, 
was developed independently to address failing infrastructure that was also impairing the salt 
pond. This project was in motion before the Low-Lying Roads project even started. To learn more 
about the Low Lying road project please use the online data viewer accessed at the link below that 
shows probabilistic storm flooding and high tide flooding along with the criticality score: 
https://cccommission.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=df26ade32d3245229d2
4d44814e9b030  
  
12. The table in Mitch Buck’s presentation that lists the amount of inundation associated with the 
four alternatives shows an identical total area of inundation in acres associated with the larger 
culvert and the breech options. How does a breech option improve coastal resiliency?  
 
 Response 12: Coastal Resiliency is a framework for how a community plans for both the current 
and future needs of their coasts in a changing climate. In some instances, coastal resiliency means 
improving infrastructure to keep pace with rising seas and intensifying storms, in other cases it 
means relocating critical infrastructure out of rising seas, and in some cases nature is allowed to 
take its course as status quo is maintained. For Mill Pond, by creating an open channel breach and 
discontinuing use of the roadway, the Town will not be responsible or liable for maintaining this 
roadway as sea levels rise and storms intensify. It would also preclude the Town from expending 
additional taxpayer dollars to raise the roadway in the future to keep pace with our rising oceans.  
 
Additionally, please see this excerpt from an opinion letter written by an independent Water 
Resource Consultant, Scott Horsley - 
“I concur with the recommended alternative (breach channel with a 95-foot top). In my opinion, 
this is the best long-term solution and will provide the best water quality and ecological 
restoration results. With climate change and sea level rise in mind, this solution will also 
provide the most resilience to these changing conditions. The removal of the road and its 
associated stormwater drainage will be a net reduction in pollutant loading to the salt marsh 
and estuary.”  
 
13. In cost-effectiveness analysis it is often required that individual preferences for certain 
outcomes be accounted for and subjected to sensitivity analysis. Why weren’t 
community/individual preferences surveyed and considered as an evaluation criteria or as a weight 
to each of the evaluation criteria?  
 
Response 13: The goal of the work performed to date was for a team of experts, including 
scientists and engineers, to develop conceptual design replacement alternatives for the Town and 
public to evaluate further. The decision analysis matrix was developed as tool to help the town in 
ranking and evaluating alternatives that can be difficult to fully understand on their own; this tool 
is not the sole basis for making decisions. To this end, evaluation criteria were developed on an 
objective, scientific basis as a first step without subjective or biased opinions that may come from 
the public. Now that the information has been developed, it can be fully evaluated by the Town 
and public a large to make informed decisions.  
 
The Mill Pond project is a multi-phase project where public outreach was planned to happen at this 
stage as part of the selection process. Part of the public outreach process is to capture the 
communities/individual preferences and through this process we are able to answer questions and 
discuss the project. To date we have held 13 public meetings and staff has been available every 
Friday at the Community Center from 2pm-4pm to answer the questions and discuss the 
project.  Staff’s job is to review all the data - past and present studies and make a recommendation 
to the Select Board without considering any political opinions, or what is the most popular 

https://cccommission.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=df26ade32d3245229d24d44814e9b030
https://cccommission.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=df26ade32d3245229d24d44814e9b030


choice.                 
  
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant on behalf of Cassie Boyd-Marsh, Bailey Boyd 
Associates 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM:  CDBG Loan Discharge  
 
EXPLANATION:  Bailey Boyd Associates was contacted by a local attorney handling the sale of 
a property which participated in the CDBG Housing Rehab program.  When properties are sold, 
Bailey Boyd is contacted as their role as Grant Administrator and they submit a request for 
Truro’s Town Manager to sign discharge papers.  In this case, the papers were sent to the Cape 
CDP who was the subgrantee for this project.  They signed and filed the discharge papers.  
Cape CDP was not authorized to do so.  To supersede the discharge signed by the Cape CDP, 
the attorney recommended that Truro’s Select Board sign new discharge papers. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The discharge of this loan will not be considered valid. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the wet signature of the Discharge of Mortgage for 
99 Bells Neck Road, West Harwich, MA by the Select Board. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Email and Memorandum explaining the issue 
2. Discharge of Mortgage paperwork 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A1























                             Consent Agenda Item: 8A2





1 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023 
 
ITEM:  Approval of 2023 Seasonal License Renewals:  Captain’s Choice (4 Highland Road), Salty Market 
Farmstand (2 Highland Road); Jules Besch Stationers (3 Great Hollow Rd.), Cape Provisions DBA Truro General 
Store (14 Truro Center Rd.) 
 
EXPLANATION:  Captain’s Choice, Salty Market Farmstand, Jules Besch Stationers and Cape Provisions, DBA 
Truro General Store have submitted their seasonal renewal applications for a Common Victualer or Transient 
Vendor with supporting documentation.  These are before the Select Board for review and approval by the 
Local Licensing Authority.  There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2022. If you approve 
these for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and upon receipt of 
the necessary documents and fees. 
 

Mass General Law Licenses & Permits Issued by 
Select Board 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 §2 Common Victualer 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving food) 

Captain’s Choice 
Salty Market Farmstand 

Cape Provisions DBA Truro General 
Store 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal) 

Jules Besch Stationers 
Cape Provisions DBA Truro General 

Store 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The licenses will not be issued. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2023 Seasonal Common Victualer License for Captain’s Choice 
upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees.  
 
Motion to approve the 2023 Seasonal Common Victualer License for Salty Market Farmstand upon compliance 
with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 
 
Motion to approve the 2023 Transient Vendor License for Jules Besch Stationers upon compliance with all 
regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 

 

             Consent Agenda Item: 8C 
 
 
 



2 

Motion to approve the 2023 Seasonal Common Victualer and Transient Vendor Licenses for Cape Provisions, 
DBA Truro General Store upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and 
fees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2023: Captain’s Choice 
2. Renewal Application for 2023:  Salty Market Farmstand 
3. Renewal Application for 2023:  Jules Besch Stationers 
4. Renewal Application for 2023:  Cape Provisions, DBA Truro General Store 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  8C1



















From: Kristi Wageman
To: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Seasonal Entertainment 7-day license
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 10:37:56 AM

Here ya go

I am applying for a seasonal entertainment license so I can offer music on Sundays and have
the ability to book on a weekday if that need every arises. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2023, at 10:39 AM, Nicole Tudor <ntudor@truro-ma.gov> wrote:


Hi Kristi,
 
When you have a moment can you send me a short little sentence or two, so we
have it in writing that you are requesting the 7-day seasonal entertainment
license?
 
Thank you, Nicole  
 
<image001.jpg>
             Nicole Tudor 

               Executive Assistant - Administration and Select Board Office
 

               Phone 508-349-7004 Ext. 110 Direct Line 508-214-0925 
               Web www.truro-ma.gov  Email ntudor@truro-ma.gov 
               Truro Town Hall PO Box 2030 24 Town Hall Road Truro MA 02666 
 
   

 

 
 
This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate that to the sender and delete
the copy you received. When writing or responding, please remember that the
Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public record. Please
take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the
Town of Truro network may be subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts
Public Records Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of
Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


Consent Agenda Item:  8C2





































Consent Agenda Item:  8C3







Consent Agenda Item:  8C4







































 

Consent Agenda Item: 8D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
         Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 28, 2023 
  
ITEM: Renewal of Seasonal Alcohol Licenses for 2023 

 
EXPLANATION: Every March the review and approval of the Seasonal alcohol licenses come before the 
Local Licensing Authority, the Select Board, for local businesses. These seasonal licenses run from April 1-
January 15. The Town of Truro currently has 12* (twelve) such licenses, nine (9) On-Premise (MGL 138 § 12) 
Restaurants, and three (3) Off-Premise (MGL 138 § 15) package stores. *Salty Market Farmstand  Inc., received 
ABCC approval for their annual license.  
 
The following establishments are seeking renewal: Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top 
Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, 
Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, Highland Links Golf Course, Days Deli and Market, and 
Avenue D.   
 
All Liquor Liability and Certificates will be required for the issuance of on-premise licenses required by the Alcoholic 
Beverages Control Commission.  
 
Licensees that seek to continue patio/outdoor service after April 1, 2023, are encouraged to apply in the 
ordinary course for an alteration of premises. Otherwise, those previously amended licenses automatically 
revert to the status prior to the approval of the expansion of outdoor service as of April 1, 2023*.  
*(Bill H.47) pending legislative signature: The extension of the outdoor dining permit process through April 1, 
2024. The final bill (H.47) includes extensions to pandemic-related authorizations that were set to expire next 
week. (Applicable to Terra Luna Restaurant and Avenue D)  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Seasonal Alcohol Licenses will not be renewed for 2023 if not approved 
by the Local Licensing Authority for submission to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission (ABCC).  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2023 renewal of the seasonal alcohol licenses for  
Whitman House Restaurant, Blackfish Restaurant, Top Mast Café, Jams Too Inc., Fuller’s Package Store, Terra 
Luna Restaurant, Beach Point Health & Swim Club, Captain’s Choice, Payomet Performing Arts Center, 
Highland Links Golf Course, Days Deli and Market, and Avenue D and submission to the Alcoholic Beverages 
Control Commission. 

 

 



ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Chief of Police Review of Seasonal Licensees 
2. ABCC Seasonal License Holder’s Applications  



Consent Agenda Item: 8D1

*12 Seasonal with the approval of Annual use for Salty Market Farmstand Inc. 

*



*ABCC approved for Annual Use - 3/13/2023

  N/A





























Consent Agenda Item: 8E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                                   Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 28, 2023   

 
ITEM: Approval of the 2023 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Seasonal Renewal Certification   
 
EXPLANATION:  In addition to the seasonal licenses, the Select Board, in its capacity as the Local Licensing 
Authority, must approve and sign the renewal certification.  No Seasonal Alcohol licensee failed to renew for 2023. 
This form is a part of the 2023 ABCC seasonal renewal package and also certifies that all seasonal alcohol license-
holder businesses will be occupied as of April 1, 2023. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Seasonal Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license 
for 2023 as per the ABCC requirements for renewals.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and electronically sign the 2023 Seasonal Alcohol Beverages 
Control Commission Renewal Certification.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    
1.  Seasonal Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2023 
 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 8E1



2023

TRURO

N/A

N/A

2023

2023



Page 1 of 7 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8F1 

December 6, 2022, Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent:  

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Alex Lessin-
Finance Director, Emily Beebe-Health and Conservation Agent, Courtney Warren-Assistant Health and 
Conservation Agent   

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. Chair Reed also corrected the record from an earlier 
Budget Task Force meeting and stated that the correct date for the next Budget Task Force meeting will 
be held on Tuesday, December 13, 2022, at 8:30 am. Discussed will be Police, Fire and Rescue, and 
Emergency Management  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Joan Holt, a Truro resident and registered voter, commented on an email she had sent to Select Board 
members regarding the reduction of services at the Council on Aging (CoA) to seniors due to the staff 
shortage from 4 to 1. She noted that she was recently unable to reach anyone at the CoA and had 
received assistance from the CoA in Wellfleet for her husband. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 
 
None   
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Courtney Warren to Provincetown Water and Sewer Board 
 
Chair Reed introduced Ms. Warren and Members asked Ms. Warren standardized interview questions 
which she answered. Members unanimously expressed their full support for Ms. Warren serving on the 
board.  
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Ms. Warren as Truro’s representative to the Provincetown 
Water and Sewer Board for a 3-year term expiring on June 30, 2025. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE 



Page 2 of 7 
 

Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed congratulated Ms. Warren and Ms. Warren thanked the Members prior to departing the 
meeting.  
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
None 
 
TABLED ITEMS 

None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Condominium Conversion of East Harbour Condominiums, located at 618 Shore Road 
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who reported that there had been a full 
inspection and review of all submitted documents. All were compliant with the requirements to convert 
from a seasonal condominium to a year-round condominium. The application must be signed by the 
Select Board and all the legal documents are in order. 
 
Members had no questions or comments. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to approve the year-round use and the removal of the seasonal 
covenant for East Harbour Condominium located at 618 Shore Road and to electronically sign the Step 
2 application. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Condominium Conversion of Harbor View Village, Unit 13, located at 168 Shore Road 
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who reported that most of the units will 
remain seasonal and this deals with a manager’s unit (unit 13) that will now become year-round. Health 
and Conservation Agent Beebe added that up to 9 other units may seek year-round once water and 



Page 3 of 7 
 

utility issues are resolved at a later date. Health and Conservation Agent Beebe reported that there 
were no issues with unit 13. 
 
Members discussed and commented on the thorough work completed by Health and Conservation 
Agent Beebe and the Town staff as well as the sufficiency of the parking plan which was reviewed by the 
Building Commissioner.  
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the year-round use and the removal of the seasonal 
covenant for Unit 13, Harbor View Village Condominium, located at 168 Shore Road. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Condominium Conversion of Colonial Village, Units 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8 & 10, located at 630 Shore Road 
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who reported that there had been a full 
inspection and review of all submitted documents. All were compliant with the requirements to convert 
from seasonal condominiums to year-round condominiums. Health and Conservation Agent Beebe 
noted that COVID-19 delayed this process and she thanked all involved for their patience.    
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve the year-round use and the removal of the seasonal 
covenant for Colonial Village Condominium, located at 630 Shore Road and electronically sign the 
application. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed thanked Health and Conservation Agent Beebe for all her hard work. 
 
D. Continued Discussion and Potential Vote on Board and Committee Budgets 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Prior to Town Manager Tangeman’s presentation, Chair Reed noted that this topic was discussed at the 
previous Budget Task Force meeting and would be presented tonight. Town Manager Tangeman 
reviewed the written proposal document submitted by Town staff. Town Manager Tangeman concluded 
his presentation by noting that the allocation of tax dollars should meet the Select Board’s goals and 
objectives. 



Page 4 of 7 
 

 
Members and Town Manager Tangeman discussed and commented on the challenges associated 
without having a formal process in place and the need for one now as there have been recent situations 
with Town staff spending unforeseen time and resources during the budgeting process which could have 
been avoided; explore vetting and/or funding for food and childcare for Town outreach functions as 
these outreach events are aligned with achieving the Select Board’s goals and objectives; and addressed 
the budgeting process to hire new staff and consultants. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to direct Select Board Member Sue Areson to draft policy on Multi-
member Bodies’ Budget Procedures based on tonight’s discussion and to present it to the Select Board 
at a subsequent meeting on a date to be determined. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
E. Discussion and Possible Vote to Amend the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
Presenters: Stephanie Rein, Select Board Liaison to Walsh Property Community Planning Committee and 
Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed stated that the Select Board wanted to reduce the number of seats on the Walsh Property 
Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) and the WPCPC co-chairs were in favor of the reduction of 
seats so it would be easier to acquire a quorum for meetings. 
 
Member Rein provided an update and noted that the WPCPC co-chairs had spoken with her this 
morning and that they supported a change to the WPCPC charge. The co-chairs also favored 11 full 
member seats and 2 alternate member seats. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman commented that the committee is very large, and it is hard to build consensus 
on certain issues. Additionally, it has been difficult to have a quorum so a reduction of committee 
members would eliminate this problem. 
 
Chair Reed led the deliberation with the Members who unanimously supported 11 full member seats 
and 2 member alternate seats. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve the charge of the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee to 11 full member seats and 2 alternate member seats and to electronically sign. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 



Page 5 of 7 
 

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Application for Entertainment License-Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 
2. Application for One-Day Pouring License-Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill 
3. First Quarter Budget-to-Actual Expenditures (no signatures required) 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2023 Annual Alcohol Licenses-Gingerbread House-Lodging License; Montano’s-
Common Victualer License 
D. Review and Approve Water Service Application for 6 Shore Road 
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes; October 25, 2022 
  
Member Dundas made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet except for 
Member Arenson’s abstention from voting on minutes from October 25, 2022, as she was not present, 
and the editorial change of the extra “the” in the minutes of October 25, 2022. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  

Vice Chair Weinstein said that he had nothing to report but commented that deer hunting season is 
ongoing and for citizens to be aware and exercise caution when walking around outdoors. There are 
hunters not wearing orange and he advised that walkers near hunting areas wear orange and consider 
dressing their pets in orange to avoid a tragedy. Beer bottle littering is a problem, and it must stop. 

Member Dundas had no reports this week but expressed gratitude to the Town’s emergency services for 
their response and assistance that they rendered to his neighbor who fell and remained hospitalized. 

Member Areson said the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee has been meeting weekly and is working 
on a draft Vision statement and will have an outreach event in January. Member Areson noted that not 
everyone is available to attend the Budget Task Force meetings on Tuesday mornings, but she 
encouraged residents to watch the recorded videos of these meetings to stay informed. 

Member Rein highlighted that the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WPCPC) has 
upcoming meetings on December 14, 2022, and December 21, 2022, from 6 pm to 8 pm. Public 
comments are welcome at the beginning and the end of the meetings. The WPCPC will host an event 
this Thursday, December 8, 2022, at the Truro Central School, from 4:30 pm to 6:30 pm. It is an 
interactive event to gather residents’ input for the Walsh Property with pizza provided. Volunteer 
basketball coaches are needed for the youth program and no prior coaching experience is necessary. 



Page 6 of 7 
 

Member Rein thanked the DPW for their hard work putting in a new storm drain at the intersection of 
Old County Road and Depot Road.  
 
Chair Reed said that she was grateful to Jenn Goldson and the Truro Housing Authority for their hard 
work on the Housing Production Plan. There was a presentation yesterday and it allowed for other 
committee members to comment on it. Ms. Goldson has expressed interest in working on the Housing 
Production Playbook and the Town is in negotiations with her regarding compensation and a schedule 
for the playbook to be available prior to Town meeting.   
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman reported that Austin Smith started today as the Deputy Director for the 
Recreation and Beach Department. Town Manager Tangeman added that it would be nice to give an 
update regarding recruitment for the Council on Aging and the Town is using a bonus program to entice 
qualified applicants to apply and hire. It is a priority for the Town to hire the best individuals to fill those 
positions. Town Manager Tangeman thanked the community for its patience. 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Tangeman provided an overview of the agenda for the next regular meeting on 
Wednesday, December 13, 2022. 

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 7:00 pm. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 

Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Application to Serve-Courtney Warren 
Amended Master Deed 
Provincetown Water Department Sign Off 



Page 7 of 7 
 

Step 1 Application 
Step 2 Application and Vote 
Certificate of Compliance 
Release of Covenants 
Amended Master Deed 
Provincetown Water Department Sign Off-Unit 13 
Step 1 Application 
Step 2 Application and Vote 
Release of Covenant-Unit 13 
Amended and Original Master Deed 
Provincetown Water Department Sign Off 
Step 1 Application 
Step 2 Application and Vote 
Release of Covenants 
Draft Process for Multi-member Body Budget Requests 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge 
Draft Revised Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge with 11 full-member seats and 2 
alternate seats 
Draft Revised Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Charge with 13 full-member seats and no 
alternate seats 
Application for Entertainment License 
Application for One Day Pouring License 
Budget to Actual Expense Summary First Quarter FY2023 
Renewal Application for 2023: Gingerbread House 
Renewal Application for 2023: Montano’s Restaurant 
Truro Water Service Application 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8F2 

December 6, 2022, Budget Task Force Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Alex Lessin-
Finance Director, Judy Brazil-Town Accountant, Stephanie Costigan-School Superintendent, Bob 
Panessiti-Chair Finance Committee (FinCom), Rich Wood-Vice Chair Finance Committee (FinCom)   

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 8:30 am and introduced FinCom Chair Panessiti. FinCom Chair 
Panessiti announced that there was not a quorum of FinCom members present so he would not open a 
FinCom meeting at this time. 

Presentation of Revenue Projections 

Chair Reed recognized Finance Director Lessin who provided a brief overview of the Budget Task Force 
responsibilities and process. Finance Director Lessin then presented the revenue projections (property 
taxes and other revenues) for FY2024. Finance Director Lessin briefed that FY2024 total maximum 
allowable tax levy was $19,790,628 and total other receipts/revenues was $6,837,244. Total preliminary 
projections (as of 12/6/2022) were $26,627,872. 

Discussion, comments, and questions ensued among Members regarding tax rate buydown, the 
proposed elimination of tax rate buydown and the impact to the budget, cost of services provided by 
Lower Cape Ambulance Association if Provincetown drops out as a partner, the absence of the Dennis 
Family Gift Fund from the budget, the funds and appropriations process during the fiscal year, 
encouraging and educating the public early on the budgeting process to avoid disruptions at Town 
Meeting, projected new growth down by $178,000 from FY2023, the state aid reduction of nearly 
$100,000 from FY2023, and the reason why Truro pays more into state aid than Truro receives in state 
aid.     

Chair Reed invited members of the public to ask questions or make comments and there were none. 

Discussion of Board and Committee Budget Policy/Process 

Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who presented the Town staff’s written proposal 0to 
better government around multi-member budgeting requests. Town Manager Tangeman discussed the 
purpose of the proposal before reviewing the recommended topics for the process. Town Manager 
Tangeman noted that the intent was to present to the Budget Task Force so the Budget Task Force’s 
comments could be brought to the Select Board for a more meaningful discussion in developing a 
budget policy and process. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Discussion, comments, and questions ensued among Members regarding more detail as to why there is 
a need now for a budget policy and process, the importance of adding a policy as there are operational 
issues which require staff work to manage the demands associated with those operational issues, a 
policy will help facilitate the efficacy for capital requests, the current policy regarding FPEs, consulting 
fees paid by the Truro Housing Authority and the potential transition the consultant role to a Town 
position (housing coordinator), will this policy address the alarming and unusual large requests (in 
excess of $10,000) by several boards/committees, when would a “fiscal agent” be put in place and 
would this require additional new staff, conducting an After Action Review after this year’s process to 
assess what worked well and what didn’t in order to incorporate those results into the proposed budget 
policy and process, reviewed the number of support requests (housing coordinator, climate action 
coordinator, and other support requests) totaling $150,000-$200,000, the FinCom’s standing policy not 
to approve items at the Town Hall meetings if the long-term impact to the Town may not be properly 
vetted, and the implementation of “best practices” in a proposed budget policy and process.  

Town Manager Tangeman briefly reviewed the requirements of M.G.L. 30B for procurement and bids for 
the benefit of the members of the public who may be unaware of the statutory requirements.   

Chair Reed invited members of the public to ask questions or make comments and there were none. 
Chair Reed then recognized FinCom Chair Panessiti who briefly commented on the importance of this 
process and reiterated his invitation to the public for their participation in the budgeting process. 

Chair Reed announced that the next Budget Task Force meeting would be January 3, 2023, at 8:30 am. 
Presentations will include CIP, DPW, Harbor, and Shellfish. 

Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 9:46 am. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed - Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8F3 

January 31, 2023, Budget Task Force Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Sue Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, Alex Lessin-
Finance Director, Trudi Brazil-Town Accountant, Jamie Calise-Police Chief, Tim Collins-Fire Chief, 
Stephanie Costigan-Truro School Superintendent, Heather Harper-Truro School Administrator for 
Business and Finance, Katie Ward-Truro Communications and Marketing Coordinator, Kolby Blehm-
School Committee Chair, Robert Panessiti-Finance Committee (FinCom) Chair, Rich Wood-Finance 
Committee (FinCom) Vice Chair, Lori Meads-Finance Committee (FinCom) Clerk, Raphael Richter-Finance 
Committee (FinCom) 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 8:30 am and introduced Members and Town staff present. 
Chair Reed then recognized FinCom Chair Panessiti. A quorum of FinCom members present, FinCom 
Chair Panessiti introduced the FinCom members and announced the FinCom meeting open. 

Chair Reed led the discussions and reviews of the FY2024 Budget for the following departments: Truro 
Central School, Fire & Rescue Emergency Management, and Administration. 

Truro Central School 

Chair Reed recognized Superintendent Costigan who presented an organizational overview of the Truro 
Central School, the narrative summary, and the budget highlights for the Truro Central School’s FY2024 
budget.  

Members and Town staff discussed the total staffing at the school (administrators, instructional, and 
support staff); two teacher retirements at the end of this school year; principal’s role as administrator; 
the contract with Nauset and any increase in tuition due to major renovation and expansion costs at 
Nauset; more research into a solution for the discontinuation of after school childcare program in 
FY2024; coordinate with the Council on Aging for senior residents who may have interest in providing 
childcare to children several times a week; after school childcare program options either through the 
Recreation Department or outsourcing; planning and budgeting for enrollment projections; elementary 
school’s viability and financial impact to the Town in the future based upon projections; regionalization 
alternative based upon student enrollment; increased median age in Truro is now 61 years of age; 
Census projection of 3-5 new students enrolled per year versus actual declining enrollment with no 
students currently enrolled in the 6th grade; background of the creation and evolution of the Town’s 
after school childcare program circa 2009/2010 up to 2023; enrollment and student services offerings 
among the Outer Cape elementary schools; potential grant funding to support after school program; the 
Childcare Voucher Program and its importance to families as well as the commitment of the Town to its 
residents; licensing requirements of an after school childcare program at the Community Center versus 
the Truro Central School; the housing issues and competitive full-time pay challenges to draw young 



Page 2 of 3 
 

families to Truro for year-round residency; and any Massachusetts legislative changes regarding COVID-
19 funding that would now require the Town to cover in FY2024.  

Chair Reed thanked Superintendent Costigan.     

Fire & Rescue Emergency Management 

Chair Reed recognized Chief Collins who presented an organizational overview of the Fire Department, 
the narrative summary, and the budget highlights for the Fire Department’s FY2024 budget.  

Members and Town staff discussed firefighter/EMT recruitment challenges; Cape Cod communities 
need to hire 44 firefighters this year; certifications and training for a firefighter/EMT; staffing per shift 
and differences during off-season and during the summer; per diem firefighters; fees for beach fires 
governed by the Fire Department and are deposited into the General Fund; retention efforts for 
firefighters/EMTs; cell phone coverage at the beach and the ability of a cell phone caller to reach 911 in 
an emergency; backup plan for fire and rescue operations this summer if staffing goals fall short in 
hiring; cessation of Lower Cape Ambulance Association’s (LCAA) delivery of services this year and its 
impact; number of staff who live in Truro and average of drive times for the other staff who reside 
elsewhere (Harwich, Yarmouth, and Brewster); raise pay to retain the best staff and goal to have the 
best paid first responders on Cape Cod; FY2024 proposed budget does not reflect projected wages due 
to ongoing Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) negotiations or Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA); 
update on emergency management coordination with other Cape Cod entities for resource support; 
communications and registration of Truro residents and visitors through ALERTruro to receive 
emergency notifications; Mutual Aid Plan is in place to provide services when LCAA ceases operations 
effective July 1, 2023; redirected monies allocated to LCAA to continue emergency management 
services; exploration of temporary solutions to transition to permanent solutions; and possible standby 
RFP for a private entity to provide support and temporary regional fire department support services.    

Members and Town staff also discussed the four new firefighters/EMTs salary, wages, training, and 
turnout gear which were also included in the FY2023 budget but will not be spent until the four are 
hired. 

Chair Reed thanked Chief Collins for his presentation. Chief Collins thanked Town hall staff who helped 
prepare the budget. Chair Reed also congratulated Chief Collins on his graduation from Fire Chief’s 
Training. 

Administration 

Prior to Town Manager Tangeman’s FY2024 Budget presentation, Chair Reed announced that the School 
and Fire & Rescue Emergency Management budgets would be further discussed at the next Budget Task 
Force meeting scheduled for February 14, 2023. 

Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who presented an organizational overview, the 
narrative summary, and the Administration’s budget highlights for the FY2024 Budget. 

Members and Town staff discussed the soft launch date for the survey platform, Engage Truro, for 
Members followed by a launch to the public; update on the digital budgeting software ClearGov; 



Page 3 of 3 
 

overhaul of the Town website to achieve larger community outreach; regulatory limitations regarding 
municipal websites; and budgeted supplies (printed brochures) and food for community outreach 
engagements.   

After Town Manager Tangeman completed his presentation, Assistant Town Manager Clark presented 
the FY2024 Dredge Budget. 

Members had no additional questions or comments. 

Chair Reed requested that communications be distributed to the community regarding tonight’s 
meeting as well as upcoming public forums regarding Mill Pond Road. 

Chair Reed thanked all the participants and presenters. Chair Reed announced that the next Budget Task 
Force meeting would be held on February 14, 2023, at 8:30 am. Budgets scheduled to present are non-
departmental budgets and outstanding Budget discussions. 

Member Areson made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:15 am. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
So voted, 3-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records Material Attachment  

Legal Notice 


	23-03-28-Select Board Agenda
	2A Agenda Request Captains Choice
	2A1 PH Notice Captain's Choice - Entertainment
	2A2 Captains Choice Entertainment Application
	2A3 2023 Entertainment fees
	3A CoA Staff Agenda Request
	5A Agenda Request
	5A1 Memo to Select Board Mar 23
	5A2 Truro specialized code Warrant Article 2023-2-7-final-2-23-b-clean
	Specialized Energy Code Adoption

	7A Agenda Request-Areson Re-vote
	7A1 Articles for Reconsideration
	Article X: Community Preservation Act: Open Space Reserve
	PERSONNEL BYLAW ARTICLES
	Article X: Amend Personnel Bylaw 8.1 Holidays
	Article X: Accept Provisions of MGL Chapter 40 Section 5F – Creation of a Receipts Reserve for Ambulance Fund
	Article X: Amend General Bylaws 7-2: Community Preservation Committee: Administration
	Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table
	Article X: Community Preservation Act: Edgewood Farm Barn Chimneys and Cupola Preservation
	Article X: Community Preservation Act: Bunker Cottage/Corn Hill Boathouse Historic Preservation


	7A2 Policy #48 Construction-Staging Permit Revised November 2017
	TOWN OF TRURO
	TOWN OF TRURO

	7A2 Staging Policy 48
	7B Agenda Request-Warrant Articles for Override
	7B1 OVERRIDE Articles
	OVERRIDE #1
	Article X: General Override for Emergency Medical Services Provision
	OVERRIDE #2 (OR CHOOSE #2 AND #3)
	Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Package (Programs & Position)
	Article X: General Override for Community Sustainability Programs
	Article X: General Override for Housing Coordinator
	OVERRIDE #3 (OR #4)
	Article X: General Override for Student Resource Officer

	7C Agenda Request-Warrant Articles Voting
	7C1 Articles
	Article 4: Pay Prior Year Invoices
	Article 5: FY2024 Omnibus Budget Appropriation
	ARTICLE 6: SECTION 7: TO FUND NORTH JETTY BEACH REMEDIATION PROJECT
	ARTICLE 6: SECTION 14: TO FUND SUPPLEMENTAL SHORT-TERM EMS SUPPORT

	Article X: Acquisition of 71 North Pamet Road
	Article X: Amend General Bylaws, Chapter IX Stretch Energy Code
	Article X: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Definitions – Street Definition and Add New Bylaw §30.11 Regulating Streets and Frontage

	7D Warrant Articles Order Agenda Request
	7D1 Article List
	7E Posting the Warrant Agenda Request
	7E1 Posting of the Warrant
	POSTING OF THE WARRANT

	7F Agenda request Mill Pond
	7F1 Mill Pond new Q&A
	8A Agenda Request-Housing Rehab Loan Discharge
	8A1-Housing Rehab Loan Discharge
	8A2 Community Center - Entertainment License
	8C Agenda Request Business License Renewal
	8C1 Captains Choice
	8C2 Salty Market Farmstand
	8C3 Jules Besch Stationers
	8C4 Cape Provisions-DBA Truro General Store
	8D Agenda Request Seasonal Alcohol Licenses
	ATTACHMENTS:

	8D1 Seasonal Renewal Memo to Chief of Police
	8D2 ABCC Applications
	8E Agenda Request ABCC Renewal Certificate
	8E1 Seasonal ABCC Renewal Certification
	8F1 22-12-06-SB-MIN
	8F2 22-12-06-Budget Task Force-MIN
	8F3 23-01-31-Budget Task Force-MIN



